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[ COMPANY INFORMATION J

The Energy House Holding Company K.S.C.P.(“Energy House” or “Company”) is a
Kuwaiti shareholding company listed on the Kuwaiti Stock Exchange specialized in the
field of investments in medium-sized entities in the Energy Sector. Development
Enterprises Holding Co. KS.C.C (“DEH") (fully owned by Kuwait Finance House) is the
parent company by virtue of its acquisition in August 2012 and holding 95.77% equity
interest in the Company. Energy House spearheads DEH's objectives in the
strategicallyimportant and fast-growing energy business sector.

The ultimate parent company, Kuwait Finance House (“KFH") being a leading Islamic
bank listed on the Kuwait Stock Exchange is one of the largest financial institutions in
the region with diversified investments that have contributed to the country's
development and maintained regional and international alliances.

[ OUR BUSINESS J

Energy House is a Sharia compliant investment holding company, playing an active
investor role into the medium to long-term holding horizons. The company adheres to
a clear investment philosophy with defined geographical scope and planned
financial targets.

With its clearly defined strategy, the company continues to harness and develop its
portfolio to maximize synergies and opportunities, to strengthen its capabilities as part
of its ongoing efforts to become the leading energy investment company in the
region. The company has managed to acquire controlling stake in number of energy
companies in the services sector with operations spreading over different regions.

[ CORPORATE STATEMENTS J

m Regional leader and most ftrusted Sharia compliant investment

@ holding company in energy sector.

Capitalize on our regional and global experience to develop, acquire
and manage investments in Energy Sector that have potential for

g value creation, growth, and optimum risk exposure to enhance our
@ stakeholders’ interest.

@ We adhere to a clear set of values, which involves creating economic

value by addressing society’s needs and challenges, that will drive our
operating principles, business ambitions and the way we are working
to achieve economic success.




Ahmed E. Al-Sumait Abdullah K. AbuHadedah
Chairman Vice Chairman
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Yousef K. Al-Qabandi Abdulrahman S. Al-Barjas Yasser A. Al-Kulaib
Board Member Board Member Board Member

EXECUTIVE MANAGEMENT

Hamad A. AlQahtani Sameer M. Al-Tawil Hamad Alturkait
Chief Executive Officer Chief Financial Officer Head of Asset Management
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CHAIRMAN MESSAGE

Inthe name of Allah, the most compassionate, the most merciful.
Thanks be to Allah the Lord of all beings, and prayer and peace be upon the most
prominent messenger.

Honorable Shareholders of The Energy House Holding Company, we welcome and
thank you for attending.

On behalf of the Board of Directors, we are pleased to present to the Company’s
Shareholders’ Annual General Assembly, the twelfth annual report of The Energy House
Holding Company K.S.C.P (“Energy House"”), which reviews the key developments and
achievements of the Company during the year ended 31 December 2018, as well as
the financial performance of the Company for the year then ended.

The economic growth rate in the GCC region recorded a decline in 2019, as the
expectations indicate decrease in real gross domestic growth in 2019 compared to
2018. The decline in oil demand due to the slowdown in the global economy growth
and the decline in global prices of primary commodities led to weakened of the ail
growth. However, most countries have witnessed a steady increase in the growth of the
non-oil sector, which contributed in improving the growth outcomes.

The governments of GCC countries have made great progress in implementing
structural reforms that lay the basis for enabling policy environment to achieve
diversification of economic activities. The GCC countries are gradually reforming local
business environments and foreign investments. This year, the GCC includes three of the
ten most implementing reforms in the world in terms of making improvements on World
Bank indicators for doing business, namely (Saudi Arabia - Bahrain - Kuwait).

The economic growth rate in the GCC is likely to recover in the medium term, and this
recovery will depend on a gradual recovery of oil prices and continued spending on
development projects, as well as continued growth in the non-oil sectors. The oil-related
sectors and their derivatives will continue to shape the growth prospects in the region.
The non-oil sectors will be the engine for growth in the more diversified economies.

The new positive expectations have their objective reasons, such as moving ahead with
the implementation of projects related to development plans, especially in the energy
and petrochemical sectors.

In this sense, the company's focus during 2019 was mainly on reducing the operational
losses, maintaining the quality of the company's portfolio and achieving a gradual
increase of its investment portfolio by acquiring the assets that are capable of creating
an added value, taking into consideration the main objective of enhancing the
company’s investments and increasing the value to the shareholders. The company has
made sustained efforts to protect these investments by working on the study of the
company's investment portfolio to determine the feasibility of each investment and to
identify investments that should be sold inn the coming years, according to a studied
plan.
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In this context, the company restructured the parent company and the subsidiaries by
strengthening the administrative structure of the company with qualified national
employees who are capable of achieving the desired results to maximize the value
added to the shareholders of the company, as well as, supporting the company's
representatives in the boards of its subsidiaries fo maximize the value added at the
group companies’ level, and to improve the operational performance for these
companies through effective control and decision taking support.

The operating results of Energy House Holding Company varied for the year ended 31
December 2019, as the company succeeded in exiting from one of its investments and
achieving profits of KD 6 milion that were included through other comprehensive
income items in equity, as this process strengthened the liquidity and the cash surpluses
of the group, as KD 20 million has been received as a result from the exit process.

However, the company has incurred substantial loss as a result of the substantial
decrease in the fair value of one of its investments classified as financial assets at fair
value through profit or loss in one of the foreign funds that has ownership in companies
operating in the oil and gas exploration sector, this loss has been recognized in the
consolidated statement of income for the year ended 31 December 2019, which
negatively affected theresults of the group during 2019.

Total equity attributable to equity holders of the Parent Company increased by 3% to be
KD 24.29 milion compared toKD 23.51 million as of 31 December 2018.

The management of the company strives to exit from the investments that are not well
performing, and to invest the proceeds of exiting in cash-generating entities which will
add value to the shareholders of the company. The group is currently studying many
investment opportunities in the energy and petrochemicals sectors as well as in the
industrial sector in the region, in order to choose the opportunities that suit the
company's future plan, and to invest in the near future using the available monetary
surplus.

Ahmed E. Al-Sumait
Chairman
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The consolidated financial statements showed a slight improvement in the total equity
attributable to equity holders of the Parent Company during 2019, despite a slight
decrease in the operations of the subsidiaries, which was affected by the political and
regional situation in the Republic of Sudan.

The group incurred a consolidated net loss of KD 5.55 million for the year ended 31
December 2019, compared to a profit of KD 0.877 million during 2018 due to the
following reasons:

® Recognition of loss on the fair value of a foreign fund operating in the energy
sector of KD 3.22 million during the year ended 31 December 2019 compared to
a loss of KD 0.29 million during 2018.

® Recognition of loss on the fair value of the investment property owned by the
group through a subsidiary located in the Republic of Sudan of KD 0.872 during
the year ended 31 December 2019 as a result of the poalitical events in the
Republic of Sudan during the year, compared to a profit of change in the fair
value of KD 35 thousand during 2018.

® Recognition of profit from foreign exchange differences of KD 0.483 million
during the year ended 31 December 2019 compared to a profit of KD 2.355
million during 2018.

® Recognition of allowance for expected credit loss of receivables of KD 0.584
million during the year ended 31 December 2019 compared to KD 3 thousand
during 2018.

® Increase in profit from Murabaha by KD 0.246 million during the year ended 31
December 2019, by utilizing the monetary surplus resulting from the exit from one
of theinvestments during the year as indicated above.

Consolidated revenue decreased by 10%, while the cost of revenue decreased by 3%
mainly due to the political issues in the Republic of Sudan during 2019, as well as the
continued decrease in the Sudanese Pound against the US dollar, which has a
significant impact on the decrease of the operating revenues in the Republic of
Sudan.

The proposed Board of Directors remuneration for 2019 amounted to KD 25,000 (2018 -
KD 25,000), subject to the approval of the Company’s Shareholders’” Annual General
Assembly. The Board of Directors also proposed not to distribute cash dividends for
2019.

Salaries and wages of the Executive Management of the Energy House Holding
Company amounted to KD 169,450 for 2019. The provision for employees' bonus for
2018 amounted to KD 53 thousand (2017 - KD 35 thousand)
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The total assets of the group amounted to KD 32.076 million as of 31 December 2019
compared to KD 33.72 million in 2018, a decrease of KD 1.642 million, or 4.9%. The
decrease is mainly due to the decrease in the fair value of the financial instrumentsin
addition to recognition of loss on translation of the financial statements in foreign
currency operating in the Republic of Sudan, which have a significant impact on the
assets value.

Total equity attributable to the shareholders of the parent company amounted to KD
24.29 milion as of 31 December 2019, compared to KD 23.51 million in 2018, an
increase of KD 0.781 million, or 3%.

The total liabilities of the group amounted to KD 4.910 million as of 31 December 2019
compared to KD 7.649 million in 2018, a decrease of KD 2.749 million, or 36%. The
decrease is mainly due to Murabaharepayment due to the Parent company.

The book value of the company’s share increased to 32 fils as of 2019 compared to a
book value of of 31 fils at the end of 2018. The market value of the company’s share
listed on the Kuwait Stock Exchange was 23 fils / share at the end of 2019 compared
toa market value of 36 fils / Share at the end of 2018.

Non-controlling interests amounted to KD 2.88 milion as at 31 December 2019
compared to KD 2.56 million in 2018, increase of KD 0.32 million or 13%.

The most significant transactions with related parties are with the major shareholder
(Development Enterprises Holding Company), the Parent company of the Group
(KFH) as well as the transactions with subsidiaries and associates. All transactions with
related parties are pre-approved and have been made in the regular course of the
Group's activities.

Statement of Compliance

The consolidated financial statements have been prepared in accordance with the
Infternational Financial Reporting Standards (IFRS) issued by the Intemational
Accounting Standards Board (IASB), interpretations issued by the Intemational
Financial Reporting Interpretations Committee (IFRIC) and the requirements of the
Companies law No.1 of 2016 and its Executive Regulations.

The consolidated financial statements have been prepared under the historical cost
convention as modified for the revaluation af fair value of investment property,
investments at fair value through other comprehensive income and investments at fair
value through income statement.
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The consolidated financial statements of the Company were audited by EY-Kuwait (Al
Aiban Al Osaimi & Partners) which issued his report on 30 March 2020, which stipulates
the following:

v' The consolidated financial statements present fairly, in all material respects, the
consolidated financial position of the Group as at 31 December 2019 and its
consolidated financial performance and consolidated cash flows for the year
then ended are in accordance with the International Financial Reporting
Standards (IFRS).

v’ The consolidated financial statements include the information provided by the
Company’s Law No. 1 of 2016, as amended, and its executive regulations. The
financial information in Board of Directors’ report is in accordance with the
Company's books of account. To the best of his knowledge and belief, no
violations of the Companies’ Law No.1 of 2016, as amended, and its executive
regulations or the Articles of Association of the Company that might have had a
material effect on the Company's activity or its consolidated financial position as
at 31 December 2019.
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT TO THE SHAREHOLDERS OF
THE ENERGY HOUSE HOLDING COMPANY K.S.C.P.

Report on the Audit of Consolidated Financial Statements

Opinion

We have audited the consolidated financial statements of The Energy House Holding Company
K.S.C.P. (the “Parent Company™) and its subsidiaries (collectively, the “Group™). which
comprise the consolidated statement of financial position as at 31 December 2019, and the
consolidated statement of income, consolidated statement of comprehensive income,
consolidated statement of changes in equity and consolidated statement of cash flows for the
year then ended, and notes to the consolidated financial statements, including a summary of
significant accounting policies.

In our opinion, the accompanying consolidated financial statements present fairly, in all
material respects, the consolidated financial position of the Group as at 31 December 2019, and
its consolidated financial performance and its consolidated cash flows for the year then ended
in accordance with International Financial Reporting Standards (“IFRS™).

We conducted our audit in accordance with Intemational Standards on Auditing (ISAs). Our
responsibilitics under those standards are fusther described in the Auditor s Responsibilities for
the Audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements section of our report. We are independent of
the Group in accordance with the Infernational” Code of Ethics for Professional Accountants
(including International Independence Standards) (IESBA Code), and we have fulfilled our other
ethical responsibilities in accordance with the IESBA Code. We believe that the audit evidence
we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

Emphasis of Matter
We draw attention to Note 19 to the consolidated financial statements, which indicates that a

subsidiary of the Company has an ongoing dispute with their joint operations partner for breach
of the terms and conditions of the profit-sharing agreement and ownership of the cquipment
involved in the joint operations. The case is presently under arbitration with the London Court of
Intemational Arbitration (LCIA). The outcome of the arbitration cannot be ascertained with
reasonable certainty. Our opinion is not modified in respect of this matter.

Key Audit Matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most significance
~ in our audit of the consolidated financial statements of the current year. These matters were

addressed in the context of our audit of the consolidated financial statements as 2 whole, and in

forming our opinion thereon, and we do not provide a separate opinion on these matters. For the

matter below, our description of how our audit addressed the matter is provided in that context.

We have fulfilled the responsibilities described in the Auditor ‘s Responsibilities for the Audit of
the Consolidated Financial Statements section of our report, including in rclation to this matter.
Accordingly, our audit included the performance of procedures designed to respond to our
assessmeat of the risks of material misstatement of the consolidated financial statements. The

results of our audit procedures, including the procedures performed to address the matter below,
provide the basis for our audit opinion on the accompanying consolidated financial statements.

4 e T ETOE Vg (e Lt
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT TO THE SHAREHOLDERS OF
THE ENERGY HOUSE HOLDING COMPANY K.5.C.F. (continued)

Report on the Audit of Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)
Key Audit Matters (continugd}

Hyperinflation adjistments

Ome of the subsidiaries of the Parent Company, operates in Sudan, which has been considered
as a hyperinflationary economy in accordance with International Accounting Standard 29
Financial Reporting in Hyperinflationary Economics (“1AS 297). As per IAS 29, the financial
statements of an enlity prepared in the currency of 2 hypennflationary economy is to be restated
in terms of a measuring unit current at the reporting date. The restatement of historical financial
information to the current measuring unit and the determination of monetary gains or loss is
complex and requires certain judgments by the management. In addition, the disclosures
required in the consolidated financial statements to conform to the requirements of 1AS 29 ane
significant. Therefore, we have considered hyperinflation adjustments and the required
disclosures as a key audit matter. The accounting policy for the hyperinflation is disclosed in
Note 3 to the consolidated financial statements.

Our audit procedures incleded, amongst others, the following:

We agreed the Consumer Price Index (“CPI™) to the rates provided by the International
Monetary Fund and tested the inflation rate based on the average quarterly changes in CP]
comparing to the base year.

- We reviewed the hyperinflation adjustments relating to the historical financial information
and the determination of net monetary gain or loss including the judgments applied by the
management.

- We assessed the adequacy and the appropriateness of the Group®s disclosures conceming
hyperinflation adjustment in Note 16 to the consolidated financial statements.

Other information included in the Group s 2019 Annual Report

Management is responsible for the other information. Other information consists of the
information included in the Group's 2019 Annual Report, other than the consolidated financial
statements and our auditor’s report thereon. We obtained the repont of the Parent Company”s
Board of Directors, prior to the date of our auditor’s report, and we expect 1o obtain the
remaining sections of the Annual Repon after the date of our auditor’s report,

Ohr opinion on the consolidated financial statements does not cover the other information and
we do not and will not express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the consolidated financial statements, our responsibility is to
read the other information identified above and, in doing so, consider whether the other
information is materially inconsistent with the consolidated financial statements or our
knowledge obtained in the audit, or otherwise appears to be materially misstated. If, based on
the work we have performed on the other information that we obtained prior to the date of the
auditor’s report, we conclude that there is a matenial misstatement of this other information,
we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.

L]

. [n]
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT TO THE SHAREHOLDERS OF
THE ENERGY HOUSE HOLDING COMPANY K.S.C.P. (continued)

Report on the Audit of Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the Consolidated
Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the consolidated
financial statements in accordance with IFRS, and for such intenal control as management
determines is necessary to enable the preparation of consolidated financial statements that are
free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the consolidated financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the
Group’s ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing as applicable matters related to going
concern and using the going concem basis of accounting unless management either intends to
liquidate the Groups or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

These charged with govemance are responsible for overseeing the Group's financial reporting
process.

Auditor s Responsibilities for the Awudit of the Consolidated Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the consolidated financial
statements as a whole are free from matenal misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and
to issue an auditors’ report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of
assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with ISAs will always
detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and
are considered matenal if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected
to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these consolidated financial
statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with ISAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain

professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

o Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the consolidated financial
statements, whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive
to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis
for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is
higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional
omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of intemal control.

* Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropniate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing
an opinion on the effectiveness of the Group's internal control.

e Evaluate the appropristeness of accounting policies used and the reasonablencss of
accounting estimates and related disclosures made by management.

w

- [u]
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT TO THE SHAREHOLDERS OF
THE ENERGY HOUSE HOLDING COMPANY K.S.C.P.

Report on the Audit of Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

* Conclude on the appropriatencss of management’s use of the going concemn basis of
accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists
related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Group's ability to
continue as a going concem. If we conclude that @ material uncertainty exists, we are
required to draw attention in our auditors’ report to the related disclosures in the
consolidated financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our
opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our
auditors’ report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Group 1o cease to
continue as a going concem.

e Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the consolidated financial
statements, including the disclosures, and whether the consolidated financial statements
represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

» Obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence regarding the financial information of the
entities or business activities within the Group to express an opinion on the consolidated
financial statements. We are responsible for the direction, supervision and performance of
the group audit. We remain solely responsible for our audit opinion.

We communicate with those charged with govemance regarding, among other matters, the
planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant
deficiencies in intemal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with
relevant cthical requirements regarding independence, and communicate with them all
relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence,
and where applicable, related safeguards.

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those
matters that were of most significance in the audit of the consolidated financial statements of
the current year and are therefore the key audit matters. We describe these matters in our
auditor’s report unless law or regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or when,
in extremely rare circumstances, we determine that a matter should not be communicated in our
report because the adverse consequences of doing so would reasonably be expected to outweigh
the public interest benefits of such communication.
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT TO THE SHAREHOLDERS OF
THE ENERGY HOUSE HOLDING COMPANY K.5.C.P. (continwed)

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

Furthermaore, in our opinion proper books of account have been kept by the Parent Company
and the consolidated financial statements, together with the contents of the report of the Parent
Company’s Board of Directors relating to these consolidated financial statements, are in
accordance therewith. We further report that we obtained all the information and explanations
that we required for the purpose of our audit and that the consolidated financial statements
incorporate all information that is required by the Companies Law No 1 of 2016, as amended,
and its exccutive regulations, as amended, and by the Parent Company’s Memorandum of
Incorporation and Articles of Association, that an inventory was duly carried out and that, 1o
the best of our knowledge and belief, no violations of the Companies Law No 1 of 2016, as
amended, and its executive regulations, as amended, or of the Parent Company”s Memorandum
of Incorporation and Articles of Association, have occurred during the year ended 31 December
2019 that might have had a material effect on the business of the Parent Company or on its
financial position.

WALEED A AL OSADMI

LICENCE NO. 68 A

EY

AL ATBAN, AL OSAIMI & PARTNERS

30 March 2020
Kuwait
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CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The Energy House Holding Com K.S.C.P. and its Subsidiaries
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION
As a1 31 December 201%
F Jars
Nt KD Ky

ASSETS
Mean-current awseis
Property and equipment 5 1130975 1,375,494
Right-al-ue axsets 3 573,30, -
Investment propenty T 1881,083 3,600,301
[nvestment in associate | 254154 156,187
Financial ssscts at fair value through other comprehensive incame 9 153,208 14,73 50
Fmancas| gssets o fair value throwgh profit or loss {1} 3,400,782 6,364,385

9,340,554 26,220,237
Curreal assels
Inventories 1,389,210 E71,784
Accounl receivables and other debit balances 11 5667619 4,636,242
Cash s cash equinalents 1 15,625,265 15989, 382

23,652,094 7.497 408
TOTAL ASSETS 31,075,688 33,717,645
BEQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Fquity
Share capital 13 T8 a0, e} 5, 0N, (800
Share premium 193,550 193,550
Statutory reserve 13 4T 4757
Voluntary reserve 13 14,957 314,957
Oebier reservis 13 (T00,997) [ TOD 99T
Foreign currency translation reserve (7.7201,343) i7,382,376)
Fair value reserve 13871 T4.5T6
Accumulated lowses (A3405600)  (34,631,230)
Equity attributable to equity holders of the Company 14,793,150 23,511,305
MNavi-controlling infereds RTINS 2556858
Total equity 27,166,475 26,068,361
Lihilities
Non-carrent habilites
Emplovees” end of service banefits 120 464 147,123
Murabaha payables 15 . 2,589,180
Lease lasbilities [ 264,682 -

385146 2,736,303

Current liabilities
Account payables and other laabalities 14 4359058 2,313,971
Murabaha pavables 15 - B[ 2590010
Lezsc kabilitics ] 136893 .

4,524,067 4,912,568
Total Eabilities 4,909,213 76409084
TOTAL EQUITY AND LIABILITIES JL 075658 33,717,605

< ' g
——e . R\ D
Ahmed Eissa Al-Sumait & Hamad A .
Chgirman Chief Executive Officer
Thve attached notes from § 1o 26 form part of these consolidated financial statements.
&
~E

- [v]
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CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The Energy House Holding Company K.S.C.P. and its Subsidiaries

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF INCOME
For the year ended 31 December 2019

2009 2008
Notes KD K
CONTINUING OFERATIONS
REVENSLUE
Coniracis revenue 2348 885 25063445
Services revenae 3,586,144 3608 838

5935019 6572243

COST OF REVENLE

Contracts costs (8%6,356) (2.202.154)
Services costs (4,089, 035) (2943,121)
4,975391) (5,145.275)
GROSS FROFIT S50 638 1,427 0k
Onhuer income 12,6846 g e )
Fimance income 146,400 [0
Change in fair valee of mvestment property 7 (37T2,078) 34,756
Unreabised loss on fnancial sssets at fair valoe drough profl cr loss (3.218.677) (ZBT,305)
Share of results from associane k] £9,022 24,000
Loss o sale of a subsidsary 25 = (115,634)
Allpveanee for expecied credt loss of receivables (584.155) (3,645)
Sl costs {924.,304) (983 ER&2)
General and administrative expenses 1.176,01%) (1,186,837)
Fimance costs {133,789) (152,048)
Forcign exchange differences 481,661 21354741
OFERATING (LOSS) INCOME (5.118,714) 1314546
Mometary (ks gam from hypermilanon 16 (27,526) 94538
(LOES) FROFIT FOR THE YEAR BEFORE CONTRIBUTION TO TAX
AND MRECTORS REMUNERA TN (5. 146,%40) 1809, 184
Taxation on foreign operations (315,551) (299,357)
Drirectors” remuncration 18 (25, el (25,000)

(LOSS) PROFIT FOR THE YEAR FROM CONTINUING OFERATIONS
BEFORE CONTRIBUTION TO NATIONAL LABDUR SUPPORT TAX

(NLST) AND ZAKAT (5A487,091) 1,284 527
NLET [48,312) (34,490)
Zaleat (19.325) (13,796}
(LO5S) FROFIT FOR THE YEAR FROM CONTINUING OFERATIONS 1(5,554,724) 1,236,541
DISCONTINUED OFERATIONS
Lss for the vear from discontinesd opemtions 5 . (359, 367)
(LOGS) PROFIT FOR THE YEAR 15,554, 728) E77.074
Attributable to:

Equity bolders of the Compasy (5,468, 791) 80,174
Non-controdling inferests (B5,937T) TE7.000
(5,554,T28) ETT.AT4

BASIC AND DILUTED (LOSS) EARNINGS PER SHARE
ATTRIBUTABLE TO EQUITY HOLDERS OF THE COMPANY 7 (7.29) fils Q.11 fils

The stiached notes Som | iv 26 form pari of these consolidated Snincil dalements.
7

. [5]
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The Energy House Holding Company K.S.C.P. and its Subsidiaries

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
For the year ended 31 December 2019

2018
KD

ETT.074

(11,5991 377)

11,991.377)

TI0,650

{11,280,727)

(10,403 ,553)

(6,540,010
(3.463.543)

2ary
KD
(Loss) profit for the year (5,554,728)
(Other comprebensive (loss) income:
Teems that are or may be reclassifled subsequently to che
consolidated satement of ineos
Ket exchange differences on translation of forsign operations 162338
262,308
Feems that will mot be reclussified subsequentdy to the
consalifated statement of Mooy
Faar value gam on financial assets at fair value throuph other
comprehemiive income 5467057
Tetal ather comprehensive income (loss) for the year 5,729,395
Total comprebensive income (loss) for the year 174,667
Attributable te:
Equity holders of the Comparny 110,539
Mon-controlling imlerests 45,128
174,667

(10,403 553)

The amsched notes from 1 10 26 form pant of these consohidated financial
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The Energy House Holding Company K.S.C.P. and its Subsidiaries
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
For the vear ended 31 December 2019
Jole 2048
Noges Kb KD
OFERATING ACTIVITIES
{ Luwin) profie fior the wear before contribution for tay s directons remeseration
from continging cperations (5, 146,540) | 1, 1 B4
Loss fior the yesr from discontinued operations ¥~ 2 (330.36T)
{Loss) peofit for the year before comtribution for tax and dirccton” pemumcration (5,146, 540) 1, 249517
Adjustments lo reconile (loss]) profil fior the yesr beforne contribution for tax 2nd
darectons” remancration s pol cash flews:
Loss from sale of property and equipment 5317 30,637
Finance mcome (246 sy (164)
Laoss on szle of a subsidiary % - 115,634
Chasge = fair vahae of snvesires property T §TIATH (34,754)
Unrealised loss on financial asoeds o fair valoe 1h:n:|.|'!1 profit or loss R ATT IR7 306
Allowance fior expected eredit loss of receivables 584358 345
Share of resulis from asspciate -3 {9022 {224,000)
Employess' end of serviee bemefits provided 19038 4,924
Depreciatun 5 921,581 TI24M
Dq:rmm of right-of-use assets f B -
133,789 152,048
F-m:rm ndﬂ:d-ll'l!hﬁm (4B 661) (2,354.741)
Monstary gain [loss) from hyperinflation 16 IT AN (254, 608)
(#9,423) (247,572)
Working cepital sdiestmants:
Investories (459.383) 1 560, 0400
Account receivables and other debit balances (¥96,851) 2430455
Acoount payshles snd other hisbilaties 1,608,034 (2,507.901)
Cush flows from operations 91498 1234723
Employees” end of service benefiss pasd (T8} -
MLST paid (8,942) -
Zakat paid (15577} o
Ndl‘.tﬁﬂwsﬁwupﬂ'-in‘mﬂiu ki %] 1,234,723
INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Met caech inflows from disposal of 2 pobsidiary 5 - 2353426
Parchase of property and equipment 5 1,00, B1L5) {201,740
Proceeds from sale of preperty and equipment FBIST 322,802
Proceads from sale of financial asects of far vabot through other
oorprehensdve income 0 082 32 -
Parchase of finscial swsets at fair value through peofit or boss (20, D) -
Nt movenent i restricted benk belinces and deposits (1 430) 212,936
MNet cash flows from mvesting activities 18572584 2557 424
FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Fimance costs paid (W5, 604} (24,184)
Fimence income received 110,250 123
et mevemment i murabaka paysbics i5,061,732) 13,847
Dhviden pasd to non-controllng interes (1,523) =
Payment of lease liabilities (220,631) -
et cash Mows wsed in financing activities (5.459.210) (10173}
Effect of forcign curency translation and hyperinflation adjuament 1K} 986 (3,057 419%)
NET INCREASE IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS 13,634 4003 BS54 555
Cash and cash equivalents as o the beginning of the year 1,963 407 1,108,832
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT THE END OF THE YEAR 1z 15,597,810 1,563 407
The astached notes from | o 26 form part of these consolidated financial stiements.
10
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CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The Energy House Holding Company K.S.C.P. and its Subsidianecs

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Asail 31 December 2019

1 CORPORATE INFORMATION

The Energy House Holding Compasy K S.CP. (the “Company™) is & Kuwsiti shareholding company regestered and
incorporaied in the Siate of Kuwal under commencial registraiion ne. $8770 dsied 30 July 1996 The Compasy”s shares
are histed o the Boursa Eawait on 23 May 2005,

The Company”s registered office is locsted a2 Al Enmas Tower, Mirgab, 14* floor, Kuwait City and the postal address
is P.O. Box 21909, Saf 13080, State of Kuwadt

The Company s principal activities ane, a5 follows:

Ommership of shares of Kuwasti or forcign shascholding compantes oF comg with Bemited labilaty, or
csiablshing, managing. lending and spossormg sach companies;

- Fimancing and spomsoring eatitics in which the Company bas an ownership interest of not less than 200
Orwning industrial righits such as patenis, mdusarial irademarks, sponsoring foreign companies or any other relsted
industrial rights and leasing such as rights for the benefit of the Company inside or cutside the Staie of Kowait;
Orwang pomables and peal-catates 10 promole i sctivitees 1 pemmissible limis sccording to the lw; and
Utiliring svailsble financial suplss of the Company by mvesting them is portfolios managed by specialined
COMMPanIes.

The Group carries oul its activities as per [skamic shari'ah

The Company is & subsidiary of Development Enterprise Holding Compary K.5.C. (Closed) (“DEH™) (the “Parent
Company™), which in tamn & & subsidiary of Kuwait Finsnce Howse K.5.C.P. (the “Ultimate Parent Compamy™L 3
compamy whose shares are histed on the Boarsa Kewat,

The consclidated financial statements of the Company and its subsidiaries (collectively, the “Group™) for the year
ended 31 December 2019 were suthorised for issmance in accordance with 8 resolution of the Board of Diirectors of
the Company on 30 March 2020 snd are subject to the approval of the Anmus] General Asscmbly of the shareholders.
The Annual General Assembly of the sharcholders of the Company has the power 1o amend these consolidsted
fimancial staements after their ssuance.

The consobdaied Fnancial statements of ihe Groop for the year ended 31 December 2018 were approved by the
shareholders of the Company during (e Asmual General Assembly mecting held om 3 April 2019, There were no
divadends declared fior the yesr emded 31 Diecember 2018,

L1  BASIS OF FREFARATION

Statement of compliance
The consobdated fimsncial satements of the Group have been prepared in accordance with Intermational Fimancis]
Reporting Standards (“IFRS™) as issued by the Intemational Accousting Standard Board (“IASBT).

Bashs of preparathon

The consohdated financial sintements of the Group have been prepared under the hestorcal cost comvention as
modified for the revaluation af fair valoe of mvestment property, financial assets st far value through other
comprebensive mcome and financial assets st fuir valee trough profit or loss.

The consolidated financial statements are presened in Kuwaiti Dinars (“KD7), which i also the functions] carmrency
af the Company.
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CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The Energy House Holding Company K.S.C.P. and its Subsidiarics

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
As at 31 December 2019

12  BASIS OF CONSOLIDATION

The consolidated financial statements comprise the financial statements of the Company and its followmng subsidianes,
where the Company has direct mvestment:

Country of
Subsidiaries incorperation _ Interest in equity  Principal activities
2019 2018
%~ %
Haglesg Petroleum Servaces and Investment Energy services and
Company Lid Sudan 6425 6425  contracting

Nordic Intervention Services LLC. UAE 10000 10000 Esergy services
Nordic Energy F.Z.C. UAE 92.50 9250 Enmergy scrvices
AREF Energy Intemational Ltd Cayman Island 10000 10000 Fmancal Services

Schsidanics arc fully consolidated from the date of acquisition, being the date on which the Group obeains control, and
continee to be consolidated wntil the date when such control ceases. Comtrol 3= achicved when the Growp is exposed, or
has nights, 1o vaniable retumns from its involvement with the investee and has the abilsty 1o affect those retums through
s power over the investee.

Specifically, the Group controls 2n investee if and oaly if the Group has:

»  Power over the investee (ie. existing nights that give 1t the current abality so direct the relevant activities of the
investoe)

»  Exposare, or nghts, 10 vanable returns from its mvolvement with the invessee, and

»  The ability 10 use its power over the mvestee 10 affect its returas

When the Group has less than & msjority of the voting or similar rights of an investee, the Group considers all relevant
facts and circumstances in assessing whether it has power over an investee, incloding:

»  The contractual arrangements with the other vote bolders of the investee
»  Rights ansang from other contractual arrangements
»  The Group's voting rights and potential voting rights

The Group re-assesses at each reporting date whether or not it controls an investee, if facts and circumstances indicate
that there are changes 10 one or more of the three clements of control. Consolidstion of » subsidiary begins when the
Group obtains control over the subsidiary and ceases when the Group loses control of the subsadiary. Assets, liabilitics,
income and cxpenses of a subsidiary acquired or disposed of during the year are mchaded in the consolidated fimancial
stasements from the date the Group gains control until the date the Group ceases 1o control the subsidiary.

Profit or loss and cach component of other compeehensive income (OCT) are astributed 10 the equity holders of the
Company and 10 the noa-controlling interests, even if this results in the non-controlling interests having a deficit
balance. When necessary, dpmmmdeu&fmncnlmofﬂbndlmbmmm
policies into line with the Group's accounting policics. All intra-group sssets and lisbilitics, equity, income, expenses
and cash flows relating %0 transactions between members of the Group are climimated in full on consolidation.

A change in the ownership interest of a subsidiary, without a Joss of control, is accounted for as an equity transaction.

If the Group loses control over a subsidiary, it desecognises the related assets (inchading goodwill), Habilities, non-
comtrolling interest 2nd other components of equity while any resultant gain or loss is recognised m profit or Joss. Aay
investment retained is recognised at fair value at the date of loss of control

The financial statements of the subsidiarics are prepared 0 a date not cariier than three months of the Company's
reporting date using consistent accounting policies. Adjustments are made to the subsidiarics financial statements for
the effect of any significant event or occusring up o 31 December.

o ENERGY HOUSE

The Energy House Holding Co. 2.alall 38l lali Cow 35,0
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The Energy House Holding Company K.S.C.P. and its Subsidiaries

MNOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
As at 31 December 2019

11  BASIS OF CONSOLIDATION (continmed)

Total comprebeensive income within a subsidiary is atributed 10 the non-controlling interest even if that results in a
deficat balence. A change i the ownershap interesi of 2 subsidiary, withoui » boess of contrel, = sccounted Tof &3 a8
equity tramsaction. [f the Group loses control over a sebsidiary, it:

Derecognises the assets (includmg poodwill) and Lisbilitics of the subsidiaries

Derecognises the carmyving amoeni of any nos-coarolling inberest
Derecognises the cumalative feeign currency trnslation differences reconded m egquity

Recognises the fuir value of the consideration reccived

Recognises the fair valee of any invesiment retaimed

Recognises any surplas or defica in profi or lass

Reclassifies the company’s shase of components previously recogaised in other comprehensive mcome to profit
or loss or retaimed carnengs. &5 spproprise.

L S L

13  CHANGES IN ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND DISCLOSURES

Mew and amended standards and interpretations

The Group applied, for the first time, cortzm standards and amendments, whach are effective for ansual periods
beginning on or after | Jamuary 2019, The natare and effect of the changes #s @ result of adoption of these new
scoounting standands are described below.

Several other amendments and interpretations apply for the first time in 2019, bul do not have an impact on the
consolidased financial statements of the Group. The Group has not carly adopsed any standards, interpreiations or
amendments that have been isseed, but are nod yet effective.

IFRS 16 Leases

IFRS 16 supersedes IAS 17 Leases, IFRIC 4 Dyerermining whesher an Arvangemens comtains a Lease, S1C-15
Operating Leases-Incemives and SIC-27 Evaliating the Subsance of Tramsactions Imvolving the Legal Form of o
Lesse. The standard sets ot ihe principles for the recognition, messurement, presentation and disclosure of leases
and reguires lessees 1o recognise most lexses on the consolidated statement of financial position.

Lessor accounting under [FRS 16 15 substantally anchanged from [AS 17, Lessors will continue s classify leases s
cither opersling or finance leates wmp somiler prenciples = m 1AS 17, Therefowre, IFRS 16 does not have an mmpact
for leases where the Group = the lessor.

The Group adopted IFRS 16 using the modified retrospective method of adoption with the dste of initial spplication
of 1 Jamuary 2019. Under this method, the standard is applied retrospectively with the cumslative effiect of imitially
applying the standard recognised at the date of initial application. The Group elected o use the iransition praciical
expedient allowing the standard &0 be applisd only 10 contracts that were previcesly sdentified a3 leases applving LAS
17 and IFRIC 4 at the date of initial spplication. The Growp also clected 1o use the recognition exemptions for lesse
contracts that, a2 the commencement date, have & kease fomm off 12 months or less and do oot contass a purckase option
(*short-term leases”), and lease contracts for which the underlying asset is of low valu (“low-valoe assets”).

The effect of adoption of IFRS 16 a= at | Jasuary 2019 on the consolidated statement of financial position is as
follows:

ASSETS
Right-of-use asets

LIABILITIES
1 cahilit]

iR
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The Energy House Holding Company K.S.C.P. and its Subsidiaries

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
As at 31 December 2019

23 CHANGES IN ACOOUNTING FOLICIES AND DISCLOSURES {contizued)
Mew and amended standards and interpretations (continued)
IFRS 16 Leases (continued)

a) Nature of the efficet of adoption of IFRS 16

Priar io the adopition of IFRS 16, the Group classified its beases (as lesser) at the inception dase is operating lexie. In
an operating bease. the leased property was pod capitalised and the kense pavenents wese fecopnised as rent expense m
profit or loss on & straight-line basis over the lease term. Any prepaid rent and sccrued rent were recognised under
other assers and other liabilsties, respeciively.

Upon adoption of IFRS 16, the Group applicd a single recognition and messurement approsch for all leases, except
for short-term leases and leases of low-value assets. The standard provides specafic transition requirements and
practcal expedhents, whach has been applied by the Group.

] Leases proveoustly accotmsed for a3 operatmg leases

The Growp recognised right-of-use assets and bease liabilites for those leases previously classified as operating beases,
except for shori-term leases and leases of low-value assets. The right-ol-use assets for most leases were recognised
based on the carmying amount as if the standand had alwiys been applied, apart from the wse of incrementz] borrowing
rate a1 the date of initial application. In some leases, the right-of-use assets were recognised based on the emount equal
to the lease lisbilitics, adjusted for any relsted prepaid and accracd lease paymests previcusly recognased. Lease
liabilitses were recopmised based om the present value of the remammg lesse payments, discoomied g the
incremenial borrowng rate i the date of initial spplication.

The Group also applied the availsble practical expedients wherein it

*  Used a single discount rate w & portiolio of leases with reasomably similer characteristics.

*  Relied on its assessment of whether leases are onesous immediately befiore the date of imitial spplication.

*  Applied the short-term lesses exempiions o leases with lease torm that ends withn |2 mesibs of the dabe of mital

application.
s Excluded the instial direct costs from the messrement of the right-of use ssset 22 the date of mitial application.
*  Iised hendsigpht = determmining the lease term where the contract contained options: 1o extend or terminase the lease,

Based on the above, as a1 | Janosry 2019

o Right-of-use assets of KD 656 468 were recognised and presented separately in the consolidated statement of
Tincane ial postion.

»  Additional bease liabilities of KD 583,656 were recognised and presented scparately i the consolidyied staserment
of financial position.

b}  Summary of new scoounting policies _
Set out below ane the new accounting pobicies of the Group upon adoption of [FRS 16, which have been applied from
the date of mital application:

i rowp as @ lesser

The Group applics a single recognition snd messurement approach for all leases, exoept for short-term leases uﬂhﬂﬂ
of bow-vahes assets. The Group recognises lease hebilibies to meke lease payments s night-of-use ausets nepresenteng
the right 1o use the wnderlying assets.

' Righs-of-wse assers )
The Group recognises right-of-use assets at the commencement date of the bease (i.e., the date the underlymg asset 15
availuble for use). Raght-of-use assets are measured af cost, less any accumulaied depreciation and impainment kosaes,
and adjusted for any re-messusement of bease liabilities. The cost of right-ofiuse asseis inchades the emount of lease
lizbilities recognised, initial direct costs incurred, and lease payments made at or befiore the commencement date less
amy lesse imcentives received. Unless the Growp is reasonsbly certain o obtain ownersbip of the leased asset at the
end of the lease term, the recopnised right-of-use sssets are depreciated on 2 streight-line basis over the shortes of its
extrmated wesful life and the lease 1erm. Ripht-of-use assets are subject 1o mpaiment.-




(]
R ) e

CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The Energy House Holding Company K.S.C.P. and its Subsidiaries

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
As at 31 December 2019

23 CHANGES IN ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND DISCLOSURES (continved)
New and amended standards and interpretations (continwed)

IFRS 16 Leases (continued)

b  Summary of new accounting policies (continwed)

' Lease licbilities

At the commencement date of the lease, the Groap recognises lease liabilitics measured at the peesent value of Jease
payments 10 be made over the lease term. The lease payments inchude fixed payments (inclading in-substance fixed
payments) less any lease incentives receivable, variable lease payments that depend on as index or a rate, and amoents
expected to be paid under residusl value @ The lcase payments also mchade the exercise price of 3 purchase
mmymwkumby&c&upmdwdmhwnh&,ifhm
term reflects the Group exercising the opSon 1o terminate. The vaniable lease payments that do not depend on an index
Of 2 rate are recognised as expense in the period on which the event or condition that triggers the payment occurs.

In calculating the present value of Jease peyments, the Group uses the incremental borrowing rate ot the lease
commencement date if the interest rage implicit in the lease 15 not readily determanable.

Afier the commencement date, the amount of Jease habslities is increased to reflect the accretion of interest and
reduced for the lease payments made. In addation, the carrying amsount of lease liabilities is re-measured if there is a
modification, a change in the Jease term, a change m the in-substance fixed lease payments or & change in the
assessment 10 purchase the anderlying asset.

) Shors-term leases and leases of low-value cssets

The Group spplics the short-term Jease recognition cxemption 10 its shoet-term leases of property and equipment (Le,
those leases that have a lease term of 12 months or less from the commencement date and do not contain & parchase
opticn). It also spplies the lease of Jow-value assets recognition exempticn 1o leases of office equipment that are
considered of low value (Le., below KD 1,500). Lease payments on short-term leases and leases of low-value assets are
recogrased as expense on & straight-line basis over the lease term

' Significant judgement in determining the lease serm of controcts with renewal opfions
mmmubnm-um&mdmmwm-ymmwn
option 10 extend the Jease if #t is reasomably certain 10 be exercised, or any periods covered by an option 10 tenminate the
Jease, if it i reasonably certain pot to be exercised.

Other amendments 1o [FRSs which are effective for ansual accounting period starting from 1 January 2019 &id not heve
any maderial impact on the accounting policies, financial position or performance of the Group.

24 STANDARDS ISSUED BUT NOT YET EFFECTIVE

The pew and amended standards and interpresations that are issued, but not yet effective, up 1o the date of issuance of
the Group's consolidated financial statements arc disclosed below. The Group intends to adopt these new and
amended standards and interpretations, if appiicable, when they become effective.

Amendments to IFRS 3: Definition of @ Business

In October 2018, the JASB issued amendments to the definition of a business in IFRS 3 Business Combinations 10 belp

entities determine whether 2n acquired set of activitics and assets is @ business or not. They clanfy the mmimum
Qui nts for a busi remove the assessment of whether market particapants are capable of replacing any missing

clements, 3dd guidance 1o belp entities assess whether an acquired process 3 suhstantive, namrow the definitions of a

basiness and of outputs, and mtroduce an opticaal fair value concentration test. New illustrative examples were provided

along with the amendments.

Since the amendments apply prospectively o transactions or other events that occur on or afier the date of first
application, the Group will not be affected by these amendments on the date of transition.
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As at 31 December 2019

24 STANDARDS ISSUED BUT NOT YET EFFECTIVE (continued)

Amendments to [AS 1 and IAS 8: Definition of Material

In October 2018, the IASB issoed amendments to 1AS | Presentasion of Financial Statemenss 2od 1AS 8 Accounting
Polictes, Changes in Accounting Estimates and Errors 10 align the definition of “material” across the standards and 10
clarify certain aspects of the definition, The new definition stases that, “Information is material if omitting, misstating
or obscuring it could reasonably be expected w influence decisions that the primary uscrs of peneral-parpose financial
statements make on the basis of those financial statements, which provide fimancial imformation about a specific
reporting entity.'

The amendments to the definition of material i not expected 1o have a significant impact on the Group's consolidated
fimancial statements

Additnonal disclosures will be made in the consolidated financial stastements when these standards, revisions and
amendments become effective. The Group, bowever, expects no material impact from the adoption of the amendments
on its financial position or performance.

3 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

3.1  Business combinations and goodwill

Business combinations are accounted for using the acquisition method. The cost of an acquisition is measured as the
aggregate of the consderation transferred measured at acqusition date fair value and the amount of any non-
comtrolling interests in the acquaree. For cach business combimation, the Group elects whether 10 measure the non-
controlling interests in the acquiree at fair value or at the proportionate share of the scquiree’s identifiable net assets.
Acquisition-related costs are expensed as incurred and incheded in, the consolidated statement of income within
“administrative cxpenses™.

When the Group soquires a business, it assesses the financial assets and lisbilities essumed for appeopnate
classification and designation i asccordance with the contractual terms, circums! and pertinent
conditions as at the acquisition date. This inclodes the separation of embedded derivatives in bost contracts by the
acquiree,

If the business combination is achieved in stages, any previously beld oquity interest is remeasured a1 its acquisition
date fatr value and any resulting gain or Joss is recognised in consolidated statement of mcome.

Any contingent consideration to be transferred by the acquirer will be recognised at fair value at the acquisition date.
Subsequent changes 1o the fair value of the contingent consideration whick is deemed 10 be 2n asset or lisbility will
kmmmuﬁm9mmummofmasawwm

ive income. If the contingent consideration is classified as equity, it should not be re-measured until it is
fimally settded within equity. In instances where the contingent consideration does not fall within the scope of IFRS 9,
it is measured in accordance with the sppropriate IFRS. Contingent consideration that 1s classified as equity is not
remcasured and subsequent settlement is accounted for within equity.

Goodwill is initially measured at cost, being the excess of the aggregate of the consderation transferred and the
amount recognised for pon-controlling interests, and any previous interest beld, over the net identifiable assets
acquired and lishilitics assumed. If the fair value of the net assets scquired is in excess of the aggregate consideration
transferred, the Group re-assesses whether it has carrectly identified all of the assets acquired and all of the Habilities
assumed and reviews the procedures used to measure the amounts 0 be recognised at the acquisition date. If the
reassessment still results in an excess of the fiir value of net assets acquired over the aggregate consideration
transferred, then the gain is recognised in the consolidated statement of income.

wmummmwﬂl-m.mummmmmFahmof
impairment g, goodwill ired in 2 busi binstion is, from the acquisition date, allocated to cach of the
Ms@wﬂnm“nmﬂbb&ﬁthhmﬂnmnmpﬂwof“o&am
or labilities of the acquiree are assigned to those umits.

Where goodwill forms pan of 2 casb-generating unit and pan of the operaticn within that unmit is disposed of, the
goodwill associated with the operation disposed of is included in the carrying amount of the operstion when
determining the gain or loss on disposal of the operation. Goodwill disposed of in this circumstance s measured based
on the relative values of the disposed of and the p of the cash-generating unit retasned.

Ly
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3 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

32  Revenwe recogaition
Revenue from contracts with customers is recognised when control of the goods or services are transferred 1o the castomer

at an amount that reflects the consideration o which the Group expects to be emtitled in exchange for those goods or
services. The Group asscsses its revenue amangements against specific criteria m order 10 determine if it is acting a8
principal or agent. The Group bas concloded that it is acting a5 a principal in all of #s revenue armangements since it
is the primary obligor in all revenue ammangements, has pricing attitude and i also exposed to credit risk. The following
specific recognition criteria must also be met before revenme is recognised:

Contract revense

If the outcome of 2 contract can be refiably measurcd, revenue associated with the contract is recognised by reference

to the stage of completion of the contracting activity as ot the reporting date (the percentage of completion method).

Provision is made in full for the amount of anticipated losses on uncompleted contracts in the year such Josses are first

projected.

The cutcome of a construction contract can be estimased reliably when:

i the 10otal contract revenue can be measured relisbly,

i it is probable that the economic benefits associated with the contract will flow to the Group,

i the costs to complete the contract and the stage of completion can be measured reluably; and

iv.  the contract costs amributable to the contract can be clearly identificd snd measured reliably so that acsaal
COnLract COsts i d can be compared with prior estimates.

When the outcome of the thon comtract be estimated reliably, contract revenue is recognised only o
the extent of cost incurred that are expected 10 be recoverable. In applying the percentage of completion method,
revenue recognized comresponds 10 the total contract revenue (as defined below) multipbicd by the actual completion
rate basad on proportion of total contract costs (as defimed below) incurred to dase and the estzmated costs to complete.

Contract revene - t revenve ponds 10 the mitial amount of revenue agreed in the contract plus any
vanations @ the contract work, claims and moentive payments 10 the extent that it is probable that they will result in
revenue and they are capable of being reliably measured. Revenue from varistion claims are recognised in the period
such claims are approved

Contract costs — contract costs include costs that relase directly to the specific contract and costs that are attnbutable
1o contract activity in gencral and can be allocated to the contract. Costs that relate directly to the specific contract
comprise of cost of materials used in the construction, labour costs, depreciation of property, plant and equipment ssed
on the contract, and other costs that are directly related to the contract.

Revenoe and profit from cost plus contracts are recognised by reference 10 the recoverable costs incurred during the
year plus the fee earmed, measured by the proportion that costs incurred to date relate to the estimated total costs of

the contract.

Service revenue

Service revenue is recognised when the cutcome of the transaction can bo estimated relisbly by reference to the stage
of compl of the at the reporting date. Where the outcome cannot be measured reliably, revenue is

recogrised only to the extent that the expenses incurred are eligible to be recovered

Fimance income
Finance income is recognised om accrual basis using effective mterest method.

33  Finance costs

Fimance costs are directly annibutable 10 murabaha payables. All finance costs are expensed i the period they occur,
Besrowing costs comsist of cost on the Islamic facilities and other costs that an entity incurs in connection with the
borrowing of funds.
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3 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

34 Tazatien and deductions

Taxation on forcign operaiions

Certain subsidiaries are subject 10 tanes on income in various fonsign jurisdictions. Income tax expense represents the
sum of the tax currently payable and defierred 122

Taxation on overscas subsidsarses is caleulated on the basis of the =y raes spplicable and prescribed according 1o the
prevailing laws, regulatons and mstructons of the countres ahere these subadsaries operase.

Kuwit Foundation for the Advencement of Sciences (KFAS)

The Group caloulates the contribation o KFAS ai 1% of profit for the year in accondance with the modified calculaton
based o the Foundation's Board of Directors resolution. which states that the transfer to statwlory reserve should be
exclueded from profi for the penod when determiming the contributon.

Naniomal Labor Support Tax (MLST)

The Groap calculases the NLET in accordance with Law No. 19 of 2000 and the Mirister of Finance Resolutions Mo
24 of 2006 at 2.5% of taxable profit for the year for lised companies. As per brw, income from associsles and
subsidianies, cash dividends from listed companies which are subjecied o NLST have been deducted from the profit

for the year.

Zakar
Contributson to Zakat is caloulased a1 1% of the profit of the Growp in accordance with Law No 46 of 2006 and the

Mmastry of Finance resolution Mo, S872007 effective from 10 December 2007,

312 Currenl versus son-current classification
The Group preseris svets and [izhilies m the consolidated statement of financial posation hased on current/ mon-current
classificatson. An assel = curvent when i &

Expected o be realsed or imtended to be sold or consamed in the norrmal operatng cycle;

Held primarily for the parpose of trading:

Expecied to be realised witken twelve months after the reponting peniod. or

Cash or cash equivalent undess resiricted from being exchanged or used o sentle a linbality for at least twebee
monibs after the reporting period.

All other assels are classafisd as pon-cament.

- o e ow

A lzhility = corrent when:

It is expeciad 1o be seithed in the normal opersting cycle;

It = held primanily fior the parpose of trading:

It 15 due 10 be settbed within twelve months afier the reportmg penod; or

There is no wnconditional right o defier the setlensent of the liabiliny for a1 least tovelve months after the reporting

persod.
The Group classsfies all other liabilities a3 non-cumment.

36  Property and cquipment
Property and equipmment are stated &t cost kess accumulated depreciation and ey mmpasrmest in value.

Depreciation is recognised in the consclidated stasement of income on 8 straight-line basis over the estimated wsefisl lives

o ow oW

as follows:

v Lessehold propenies and buldings 20 years
+  Fumiture, fixtures and office equipment 2-T years
»  Motor vehicles and equipment 410 years

Cagpital work in progress is ststed at cost, Following completion, capital work in progress is transferred imso the: relevamt
classafication of property and equipment,
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3 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

36  Property and equipment (continued)

The carrying value of property and equipmens are reviewed for impairment when events or changes 1= circumstances
indicate the carrying value may not be recoverable. If any such indication exists and where the carrying values exceed
the estimated recoverable amoumt, the asscls are writien down fo their recoverable amount, being the higher of thewr
fair vadue Jess costs 10 sell and their valoe in use.

Expenditure incurred to replace 3 component of an item of property and equipment that i accounted for separately is
capitalised and the carrying amount of the component that is replaced off. Other subsequent expendsture is
capitalised only when it increases future ecomomic benefits of the related item of property and equipment. All other
expenditure is recognised in the consolidated statement of income 35 the expense is incarred.

Anitem of property and equipment and any significant part initially recognised is derecognised upon disposal or when
1o futare cconomic benefits are expected from its use or disposal. Amy gaim or Joss arsing on derecognition of the
asset (cakculated as the difference between the net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset) is included
in the consolidated statement of income whes the asset is derecognised

The assets” residual values, uscful lives and methods of depreciation are reviewed at each financial year cnd, and
adjusted prospectively, if appropriate.

37  Investment property

Investment property is measured imitially at cost, incloding tramsaction costs. Subsequent 1o initial recogaition,
investment property is stated at fair value, which reflects market conditicns at the reporting date. Gains or losses
arising from changes in the fair values of investment property are included in the isdated statement of income
in the period in which they arise. Fair values arc determined based on an anneal evaluation performed by aa sccredited
wmwmmnm‘ﬂnhmapdmhmmmwﬁchmmis
situated. The valuation reflects market conditions at the reporting date.

lmmiswwahm&yu\emwammm“wmuwm
from s 2=nd no fiture economic benefit is expected from their disposal. The differcnce between the net disposal
proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset is gnised m the lidated statement of income in the period of
derecognition.

Transfers are made 10 (o2 from) investment property only when there is 2 change in use. For a transfer from investment
property to owner-occupied propesty. the deemed cost for subsequent accounting is the fair value at the date of change
n use. If owner-occupied property becomes an investment property, the Group accounts for sach property m
accordance with the policy stated under property and equipment up 10 the date of change in usc.

38  lavestment in associate
An associste is an entity in which the Group has significant infleence. The Group’s investment in its associates is
accounted for under the equity method of sccounting.

Udahequnymuhadlheimmnhmhmﬂumphimwkﬂmcwmmm%
share of net assets of the associate. Goodwill relating to an associate is included in the carrying amount of the
imvestment and is not amortised nor scparately tested for impairment.

The consolidated statcment of income reflects the Group's share of the results of the associate afier tax and pon-
controlling interests in the subsidiancs of the associates. Where there has been a change recogaised directly in the
other comprebensive income of the associate, the Growp recogmises its share of amy changes and discloses this in other
comprehensive income. Unrealised gains and losses resulting from transactions between the Group and the associate
are climinated 1 the extent of the interest in the associate.

The financial statements of the associate are prepared for the same reporting period as the Group. Whea necessary,
adjustments are made to bring the accounting policics in line with those of the Group.

Upon loss of significant influence over the associate, the Grosp measures and recognises any retained investment at
its fair valee. My&ﬁmb«mt&emmolmwwmdﬁﬂmhﬂm“u
fair value of the retained investment and proceeds from disposal is recognised in the consolidated statement of mcome.

19
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3 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

39  Impairment of non-financial assets

The #t cach rep ',&u.w&ththcenmn&umutb!naswmyuwlfuy
indmucxim.a-bmmlwmqhnmhmmnmgimdnw‘s
momblemMm'amﬁkmthﬁuh@d-m‘xumh‘_ﬁk (CGU) fair
mmmammnmmn.mu»hmhwu-m\ummu
mlmmmmc&mM‘Mmhydymdﬂmﬁmahm«mofmww
the carrying amount of an asset or OGU exceeds it bk the asset s dered impaired and is written
down 10 its recoverable amount

hmhgvﬁnmu.lhuimdﬁnmmhﬂu“mdmﬂdmmwmmmahmww
mxmmamhamorummdmmmmbm&mmemmm
fair value Joss costs of disposal, recent market trunsactions are taken info account. If no such tramsactions can be
identified, an appropriate valuasion model is used.

Mmkm&uechmhgduwmmthmunm&ummuwd

hmmlmmbnguexiﬂuhwdmead.l!sndindmmnainlhtmaimnulkm‘sacml's

recoverable amount Amﬁmlywhdmbwbmwodyﬁmmmacwmh
ptions used to d ¥ mm‘smnmmﬁmuuimuhssmmpm

The reversal uﬁm»mmmummoﬂkmmmmNmmm.m
mmm“ummmmw.wdwn.Mmmmm
recognised for the asset in prioe years. Such reversal is recognised in the statement of income unless the asset is carried
at 2 revalued amount, in which case, the reversal is treated as 2 revaluation mersase.

310 lnventories
luvenlork:mu&dnt&lmofmndmmﬁs%levﬂm.CoamldaMwmhnepﬁo&iwmdum
muuduﬁ&m:m.CwsakuMuﬁ‘hanww.MM
mnhwxhgmmuadmmdmhaaiudmo{mwm
estimated costs necessary to make the sale,

311  Cash and cash equivalents
C&Maﬁmnhmwdmmw-vﬁgwlmum
mh-b-ksndmwywmmlnﬂﬂiqofmwalahnruﬂlym&
to known amoents of cash and which are subject 10 an insignificant risk of chasges in value.

thorhwmmdmmmndmhmmmdedadm
Mudeﬁmdm.mofmum&qb-kmm(ifmy)u&cymeomdadniwdp-ndﬂk
Group's cash management.

312 Contract assets
Conuxlmwmphnwpoﬂbumwihmublymbsswmfumy
MM«MmMMbmdMMMUan
W&mﬂmm%mﬁddr&dvﬁkae«dhmwwpﬂorm
exccuted, the excess is inchuded under lisbilities.

Cosumwizdﬂmm«iﬂs.d&ml&u:mdnmdbmofm* ds, including depeeciation provaded
on property and equipment.
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3 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

313  Financial instraments
A financial instrument is any contract that gives rise to a financial asset of oo entity and a financial lisbility or equaty
instrument of another emtity.

i) Financial assets

Initial recognition and measurement

Fimancial assets are classified, at initial recognition, 2s subseguently measured at amortised cost, fair value through
other comprehensive income (OCI), and fair valoe through profit or loss.

The classification of fimancial assets at initial recognition depends oo the financial asset’s contractual cash flow
characueristics and the Group's business model for managing them. With the exception of trade receivables that do
not contain a significant financing compoaent or for which the Group has applied the practical expedient, the Groop
intially measures a financial asset at its fair value plus, in the case of a firancial asset not at fair value through profit
or Joss, transaction costs. Trade receivables that do pot contam a sigaificant fimancing compopent or for which the
Group has appbed the practical expedient are measured at the jon price determined under IFRS 15.

In order for a financial ssset to be classified and measured at amortised cost or fair valoe through OCI, it nocds %o
give rise to cash flows that are *solely payments of principal and interest (SPPI)" on the principal amoent oststanding.
This assessment is referred 10 2s the SPPI test and is pecformed at & imstrument lovel,

The Group's business model for managing financial assets refers 10 how it manages its financial assets in oeder 10
generate cash flows. The business model determines whether cash flows wall result from collecting contractual cash
flows, sclling the financial assets, or both. Financial assets classified and measured a1 amortised cost are beld within
a business model with the objective 1o hold financial assets in order 10 collect contractual cash flows whale financial
mchmﬁdmdmmndlﬁnmmoclnwdﬂh:budwawmkoh«mzdbuh
holding to collect contractual cash flows and selling.

Purchases or sales of fimancial assets that require delivery of assets within a time frame established by regulation or
convention in the market place (regular way trades) are recognised on the trade date, Le., the date that the Grosp
commits to purchase or sell the assct.

mm%mlmmwfm:gmal(mmmwomumhmiwmﬁanad
assets a1 fair value through profit or loss, account receivables and other debit balunces and cash and cash oquivalents.

Cub. ¢

Fap\;pmadamaeqmlwfmdmmchmﬁdmmm

»  Fmancial assets at amortised cost (debt mstruments)

v Fimancial assets st fair value through OCI with recycling of cumulative gains and losses (debt instruments)

+  Fimancial assets designated at fair value through OCT with no recycling of cumulative gains and losses upon
derecognition (equity instruments)

+  Financial assets 8t fair value through profit or Joss.

a)  Financial assets at amortised cost (debt instruments)
Financial assets st amortised cost are subsequently measured using the effective interest (EIR) method and are subject
to impairment. Gains and losses are recognised in profit or loss when the asset is derecognised, modified or impaired.

b)  Financial assets at fair value through OCT (debt instruments)

For debt instruments at fair value through OCL interest income, forcign exchange revaluation and impairment losses
o reversals are recognised in the statement of profit or loss and computed in the samc manner as for financial assets
measured 8t amortised cost. The remaiping fair valwe changes are recognised i OCIL Upon derecognition, the
cummulative fair valoe change recogaised m OCl is recycled to profit or Joss.

2
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3 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)
313  Fimancial instrements (continued)

N

i) Financial assets (continwed)
Cuh P 2

Y

¢)  Financial assers designased at fair value through OCT (eguity instruments)

Upon initial recognition, the Group can elect 1o classify irrevocably its equity investments as oquaty mstraments
dexignated at fisir value through OCT when they meet the defimition of equity under IAS 32 Financial Instruments:
Presemtation and are not held for trading. The classification is determined om an mstrument-by-instrument basss.

Gains and losses on these financial assets are never recycled to profit or loss. Dividends are recognised as other
income in the statement of profit or loss when the right of payment has been established, except when the Groep
benefits from such proceeds as a recovery of pant of the cost of the financial asset, in which case, such gains arc
recarded in OCL. Equity instruments designated at fair value through OCT arc not ssbject 1o mmpadrment assessment.

d)  Finencial assets at fair value througk profit or loss
Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss are carmed in the statement of financial position at fair value with
net changes in fair value grased i the of profit or loss.

This category includes certain equity investments which the Group had not irevocably elected to classify at fair valuc
through OC]. Net gains and Josses, including any interest or dividend income, are recognised in profit or loss.

Derecognition of financial assers

A financial asset (or, where applicable 2 part of a fimancial asset or part of & groap of similar financial assets) i

derecognised when:

+  The rights 10 receive cash flows from the asset have expired; or

v The Group has transferred its rights 1o reccive cash flows from the zsset or has assumed an cbligation to pay the
received cash flows in full without material delay to a third party under 2 ‘pass-through’ amangement; and cither
(2) the Group has transferred substantially all the risks and rewards of the asset, or (b) the Group has nesther
traasferred nor retasned substansially all the risks and rewards of the asset, but bas transferred control of the asset

When the Groep has tansferred its rights 10 receive cash flows from an asset or has entered into a pass-through
arrangement, and has neither transferred nor retained substantially all of the risks and rewards of the asset nor transforred
control of the axset, the asset is recognised to the extent of the Group’s continuing involvement in the assct. In that case,
the Group also recognises an associated liability. The transfeered asset and the associated lizbility are measured on a basis
that reflocts the rights and obligatsons that the Grocp has retained.

Continuing mvolvement that takes the form of a guarantee over the ferred asset is m d at the lower of the
mmmofumuwmmorwmmmmumn
repay.

1§) Financial Habilities

Initial recognition and measurement

Fimancial labilities are classified, at initial recognition as financial Eabilities at fair value through profit or loss, loans
and borrowings, payables, or as derivatives desigasted as bedging mstruments in an effective hedge, as appropriate.

All financial liabilitics arc recognised initially at fair value and in the case of kans and borrowings, plas direcdly
atrributable tramsactions costs

The Group's financial habil lod payables and other habilstics, lease liabibities and murabaha payables.
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3 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICTES (continued)
313 Fimancial instrumenis (continued)
i) Financial liabilities (contineed )

Subsequenr meaiurement

For purposes of subsequent mesasrement, inances] lLisbilses are clssified in two cabepories:
+ Fmancial habihises a1 fair value through profit or loss

1 Fimancial habdities at smortised cost

The Group has not designated smy financial lability as at fair valoe through profit or loss and financial lahilities ai
amortsed cost is more relevant 10 the Group. The measurement of financial liabilities depends on their classification
s follows:

Accouwnt payatdes and other linhiilies
Lisbibitaes are recognised For srpounts 1o be pand m the fatere for goods of services received, whether or not badled 1w
the Ciroup.

jfu'ﬂ.bﬂ.ﬁapu}ub&rs

Murabaha payables represent financing taken under & murabaha srrangement. Mursbaha payables are stated at the
gross amount of the payahle, net of deferred profit payable. Profit payable is expensed on a time spportiomment basis
taking account of the profit mic sitributable snd the belance cotstanding.

Derecognition
A finsncial Habdlity &s derscognised when the obligation under the shiliny is discharged or cancelled or expares.

When an existing frsncsl abiley i seplaced by another from the same lemder on substantially dafferent terms, or the
term of an existing Habdlity sre substaniiaily modified, such an exchange or modification is tresied as the demecognstson
of the origmal labhty and the recognibon of a new labday. The difference m the respoctive carmying &mounts =
recogrased m the consobdated statement of income.

lify Oiffsetting of Minancial mstroments

Fizaneisl sssets sod fnancial habilities sre offset and the net amousd reporied in the consobidsted staiement of
fimancial position if, and only if, there is 4 currently enforceable legal right o offsct the recognised amounss and there
is. &n imention o setile on & net basis, or 10 realise the sssets and setile the lisbilitics simuliancously.

314 Impairment of financial assets

The Group recognises an allowance for expected credit losses (ECLs) for all debt instrements not held a1 fair valor
theough profit of less, FCLs are based o the difference between the contractusl cash flows due m sccondance with
the contract and all the cash flows that the Group cxpects 1o receive, discounted at an spproximatica of the oniginal
effective imterest rate. The expected cash flows will include cash flows from the sale of collateral held or other credic
cabancements that sre integral to the contractsal terms.

ECLs sre recognised in two stages. For credit exposures for which there has not been o sgnaficant ipcrease ia creda
risk since mitial recognition, ECLs are provided for credit losses that resalt from defanlt events thas are possible within
the next 12-months (a 12-month ECL)L For those credit exposures for which there has been a significant increase in
credil risk since initisl recognition, 3 boss allowance is required for credit losses exprected over the remaiming bife of
the exposure, immespective of the tming of the defauh (2 lifctime ECL).

For acoounts receivable and contract assets, the Group applies a simplified spproach in calculating ECLs. Thenefons,
the Girowp does not track changes in credit risk, bul instead recogmises 8 loss allowance based on lifetime ECLs at
exch reporting dete. The Group kas established a provision matrix that is based on its kistoreal credit loss experience,
adjusted for forwand-looking factors specific 1o the debitors and the economic eavirenmen.

The Giroup considers & financial ssset in defiull when contrachsal payments are 90 days past due. However, in certain
cases, the Group may alo consider & financial asset o be in default when mternal or external information indicates
that the Group = ualikely o receive the ouistandng contrectual amounts in full before aking imbo sccount any credht
enbancements beld by the Group. A financial ssset is written off when there is no reasonable expectation of recovering
the contractual cash flows,

i
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3 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

315 Employees” end of service benefits

The Group is laable under Kuwait law to provide end of service beacfits to all its employess. The entitiernent 1o these
bencfits is based upon the employees’ final salary and length of service, subject 1o the completion of & minimem
service penod. Mummdmmmmmlhmofw

tha.wnhmpa!bibmhxnlmplowe&.lheﬁmqabmktsmmhﬁms!ohbkhﬂﬁmkcw
Security scheme, calculated s a percentage of the employees” salaries. The Group's obligations are limited to these
contributions, which are expensed when duc

3.16 Provisions
Pmm“mgmd-m&&wbnmobumﬂmlamw‘iw)unwhof;mm
nlspmbﬂchnaﬂovolmmmbmﬁtswﬂlbemwiu’dloxckdrobhmnd
a relisble estimate can be made of the amount of the obligation.

317 Costingencics
Cmmmﬁﬁliwmmmwdmmmwdﬁnmlm.mem

the possibdity of an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits is remote

Contingent assets are not recognised in the consolidated financial but are disclosed when 2a inflow of
economic benefits is probable.

318  Other reserves
Other reserves are used 0 record the effect of changes in ownership interest in subsidiiaries, without Joss of control

319 Foreign currencies

The comsolidated financial statcments are presented in Kuwaiti Dinars which is the functional and preseatation curmency
othm-.Mmﬁwthwd&mﬁathmnﬂmmwmmM
fimencial sesterments of each entity are measured using that functional currency. Tramsactions in foreign cumencies are
mw:mwmmm-uauorummmuuﬂm
wnWMuumd&nWmemnmorummim
on that date. Any resultant pains or losses are recogmised in the consolidsted statemnent of mcome.

mmmuwmmmmmumm-u\wnmwm
Kewniti Dinars st the foreign exchange rases ruling at the dases that the values were determined. In case of noa-monetary
assets whose change in fair values are recognised directly in other comprehensive incorne, foreign exchange differences
are recognssed directly m other comprehensive income.

Assets and labilities, both monetary and non-monetary, of foreign operations are transiated to Kawasti Dinars at the
Wu&smﬁhuhmuwmﬁwmmmnwmd
exchange for the forcign operation’s period of operations. The resulting exchange differences are accumulated s 2
separate component of other comprebensive imoome (net exchange difference on translation of foreign operations) ustil
the dispasal of the foreign operation. On disposal of foreign operations, the component of other comprehensive mcome
relating 10 that partscular foreign operation is recognised in the consolidated statemment of income.

Hyperinflationary ecomomy

The fimancial statements of subsidiary companics whose functional currency is the currency of a hypennflationary
mmwhm-wmmmmmmwmmmm
to Kuwaiti Dinars. Once restated, all jtems of the financial statements are converted to Kuwaiti Dinars using the
mmmmma’mmfam‘mmmw-mw
as the presentation currency of the Group is not of a hyperinflationary economy. On consolidation, the cffect of prce
chmhdnmwn&mhhmlmmaﬂbenwhsmmwdd&wﬂymm
consolidated statement of changes in equaty.

To determine the existence of hyperinfistion, the Group the qualy chara of the cconomic
environment of the country, such as the trends in inflation rates over the previous three years.

The fimancial statements of subsidianes whose functional currency s the currency of a hyperinflationary economy arc
Mbnﬂxﬂ&edangeznmhsﬁgmof&bulm.muldli!euninlhtmmellof
MWNWmmm(mmiW)mwbyw&manuﬂmw
at the reporting date and all income 2nd exp are dg ly by spplying appropriate conversion factors as
defined in Note 16

24




(]

CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The Energy House Holding Company K.S.C.P. and its Subsidiaries

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
As at 31 December 2019

3 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

320 Secgment information

A segment is a distinguishable componeat of the Group that engages in business activities from which it carns revenoe
and imncurs cost The operating segments used by the management of the Growp to allocate resources and assess
performance are consistent with the internal report provided 1o the chief operating decision maker. Operating segment
exhibiting simalar economic characteristic, product and services, class of ¢ s where appropriate are

and reported as reportable segments.

321 Fair value measurement

Fair value is the pnice that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a Ksbility in an orderly transaction
between market participants at the measurement date. The fair value measurement is based on the presumption that
the transaction 10 sell the asset or transfer the liability takes place either:

»  In the prncipal market for the asset or hiabilaty, or
»  In the absence of a principal market, in the most advantageos market for the asset or liability.

The principal oc the most advantageous market must be accessible to by the Group,

The fair value of an asset or o Lability is measured using the assumptions that market participants would use when
pricing the asset or Hability, assaming that market participants act i their ecopomic best interest.

A fair value measarement of 2 noo-fimancial asset takes into account a market participant’s ability to generate
economic benefits by using the asset in its highest and best use or by selling it 10 another market participant that woeld
use the asset in its highest and best use.

The Group uses valuation techmsques that are appropriate in the circumstances and for which sufficient data arc
available to messure fair value, maximising the use of relevant obscrvable inputs and mimsmising the wse of
unobservable imputs.

All assets and kabalities for which fair value is measured or disclosed in the consolidated financial statements arc
categorised within the fair value hierarchy, described as follows, based on the lowest fovel input that is significant 10
the fair valoe meassrement as & wholke:

v+ Lewell : Quoted (unadjusted) market prices in active markets for sdentical assets or liabilities

v Level2 : Valation techmiques for which the lowest level input that is significant (o the fair value
measurement is directly or indirectly observable

» Level3 : Vakation techniques for which the Jowest level input tat is significant to the fair value
measurement is unobservable

For asscts and lizbalities that are recognised in the consolidated fimancial ststements on a recurring basis, the Group
determines whether transfers have occurred between levels in the hierarchy by re-assessing categocisation (based o
the lowest level inpet that is significant to the fair value measurement as 3 whole) at the end of cach reporting period.

For the purpose of fair value disclosures, the Group has detenmined classes of assets and Habélities on the basis of the
nature, characteristics and risks of the asset or labality and the level of the fair value hicrarchy as explained sbove.

An analysis of fair values of financial instruments and further details 25 to how they are measared are provided in
Note 24.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
As at 31 December 2019

K SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING JUDGEMENTS, ESTIMATES AND ASSUMPTIONS

The preparation of the Group's consolidased financial statements requires management (0 make judgements, estimates
and assumptions that affect the reported amount of reverses, expenses, assets and Habilities, and the accompanying
disclosaures, as well as the disclosure of contingent liabilities. Unceruinty aboat these assumptions and estimates cocid
result in outcomes that require @ material adjustment to the carrying amount of asscts or liabilities affected in future
periods

4.1  Judgements
In the process of applying the Group's accounting policies, management bas made the following judgements, apart
from those involving estimations, which have the most significant effect on the smounts recognised i the

Classification of fimancial assers
The Group desermines the classification of financial assets based on the sssessment of the basiness model withan
which the assets are held and assessment of whether the contractual terms of the financial asset arc solely payments

of principal and profit on the principal amount oststanding.

Classification of real estate

Management decides on acquisition of a real estate property, whether it should be ciassified as trading. property held
for development, investment property or property and equspment.

The Group classifies property as trading property if it is acquired principally for sale in the ordinary course of b

The Group classifies property as property under development if it is acquired with the intention of development.

The Group classifies property as an investment property if & is acquired, developed or is in the process of development
to principelly generate rental income or for capital sppreciation, or for undetermined futare use,

The Group classifies property a3 property and equipment when it is acquired for owner occupation

Determining the lease term of contracts with renewel and termination options — Group as lessee

The Group determines the lease term as the non-cancellable term of the lease, together with any periods covered by
an option to extend the lease if it i reasonsbly certain to be exercised, or any periods covered by an option 1 terminate
the Jease, if it is reasonsbly certsin not 10 be exercised

mfmhnl&opﬁumuﬂumofmhsawmdrmbd&ﬁmﬂm.mmm
Mmmmuummmamumwm«.mm-mm
relevant factors that create sn ccopomiic incentive for it 10 excrcise cither the remewal or termination. Afier the
commencement date, the Group reassesses the lease term if there is a significant event or change in circumstances
that is within its control and affects its ability to exercise (or Dot 1o exercise) the opticn 10 renew (c.g., a change in
business strategy).

The Group incladed the renewal period as part of the lease term due 10 the significance of these assets to ils operations.
These leases have a short pon-cancellable period and there will be a significant negative effect on operations if 2
replacement is not readily available

42  Estimates and assumptions

The key assumptions concerning the future and other key sources of estamation uncermainty at the reporting date, that
have & significant risk of causing @ material adjustment to the carrying smounts of assets and Habalities within the
next fimancial year, are described below. The Group based its assumptions and estimaics on parameters available
developments, however, may change due 1o market changes or circumstances arising beyond the control of the Groep.
Such changes are reflected in the assumptions when they occur

Useful lives of property and equipment

The Group's management determines the estimsted useful Hves of its property and equipment for calculating
depreciation. This estimate is determined after considering the expected usage of the asset or physical wear and tear,
Management reviews the residual value and usefiul lives annually and futere depreciation charge would be adjusted
where the management belicves the useful lives differ from previous estimates.

[y
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4 SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING JUDGEMENTS, ESTIMATES AND ASSUMPTIONS {continued)
4.2  Estimates snd sssmmptions (continssd)

Impairsent of property and equipment and right-of-ure assets

A decline i the value of property and equipment and right-of-ese sssets could have a significant effect on ihe amounts
recognised in the consolidated fimnciil dalements. Mansgemen! assesses the impainment of property and equipment
and right-of-use assets whenever events or changes in circumstances indicaie that the carrying value may not be
recoverable.

Factors that are considered imponant whach could trigger an impairment review mclude the following:
[ mﬁmhﬂnh”«“mmmﬁuﬂhmwﬁmhwﬁumum

" sqml"-:u: changes in the technology and regulstory environments; and
v evidence from miemnal reporting whech indicases that the economic performance of the asset is, on will be, worse

than expected.

Valuation of investment property

Fair value of investment property is determined based on vabusiions by independent registered peal estate assesson
whikch have relevant experience in the local end international property market. Furthermore, the Group bas spplied
illiquidity discount on the valuatson of imvestment property arming from the subsidiary bocated in a hypermflationary
economy based on monagement cstimate on s recoverable amounts (Nete T).

lmpairment of investment in associste

Afier spplication of the equity method, the Group determines whether it is necessary to recognise any impairment
loss om the Growp's investment in ils associated companies, an each reporting dase based on existence of amy objective
evidence that the investment in the associate is impaired I this is the case the Growp calculsies the amount of
impairment &s the difference between the recoverable amount of the associste and its carmymg valee and recognises
the apmourt in the comsolidated statemment of income.

Valwation af anguoted investments

Valuation of ungueted equity invesimenis is normally based om one of the following:

»  Recent arm’s kength market ransactons;

v Correst fadr valoe of another instrumen that is substantially the same;

+  The expected cash flows discounted 3t current rates spphicable for iems with similer terms and risk
characteristics; and

+ Onher valustion models.

The determination of the cash fows and discount factors for mnquoted oquity investments roquircs significant
i

Tmpairment of imvemtories

Inventeries are beld at the lower of cost and net realisable value. When isvestories become old or obmolete, an extimaie
is made of their net realizable valae, For individually significant smousts this estimation is performed on an individul
b, Ameaits which sre ot individually significant, but which are old or obsolete, are assewsed collectrvely and 2
provision spplied according o the inventory type and the degres of sgeing or cbsolescence, based on hestoncal sell=g
preces.

Impairment of accounts receivable and gross amount due from customers for comfract works

An estimate of the collectible amount of trade recervabile and gros amownt dee from customer is made when collection
of the full smount is so longer probable. For indnidually significant amounts, this estimation is performed on an
individual basis. Amounts which are not individually significant, but which are past due, sre assessed collectively and
a provision applied according to the length of time past due, based on hisiorical recovery miss.

Accumulated costs and eitimated carnings on uncompleted contracts

Revenme from fined price construction contrects is measured by reference 1o the percentage of actual costs incurred
to date 1o the estimaied ioial costs for each contract applied to the estimated contract revenue and feduced by the
propartion of revensse previously recognised. This requires the Group to use judgement in the estimation of the toul
ool expecied 1o complete each project.
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4 SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING JUDGEMENTS, ESTIMATES AND ASSUMFTIONS (continued)

42  Estimates and assumptions (continued)

Profit on uncompleted contracts

Profit on umcompleted contracts is only recognised when the contract reaches o point where the ultimate profit can be
estimated with reasonable certainty. This requires the Group's management 1o determine the level 2t which reasonable
estimates can be reached

Leases - Estimating the incremental borrowing rate

The Group cannot readilly determine the intesest rate implicit in the lease, therefore, it uses its incremental borrowing
rate (TBR) 10 measure lease Habditics. The IBR is the rate of interest that the Group would have fo pay to borrow over
& similar term, and with a similer security, the funds necessary 10 obtain an asset of a simular valee 10 the nght-of-use
asset in a similar economic environment. The [BR therefore reflects what the Group “would have 1o pay', which
mqumnumnmu‘hmmobau'nbkmalnu-nhbt(uxhafctmthudomawmm
transactions) or when they nced 1o be adjusted to reflect the terms and conditions of the lease (for example, when
leases are not in the subsidiary’s functional cumency). The Group estimstes the IBR using observable inputs (such as
market interest rates) when available and is required to make certain entity-specific estimates (sech as the subsidiary’s
stand-alone credit rating)

28
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MWOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
As at 31 December 2019

£ PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT (contimsed)

The depreciation charge for the vear has been allocated i the comolidated statement of meome 3= follows:

2009 28
KD KD
Costof revenoe: LELE ] Th1 284
General and adnusssiration expenses B0429 12,287
921,325 TEISTI
[ RIGHT-0F-USE ASSETS AND LEASE LIABILITIES
 Right-of-ute aisets .
Furmiture, Motar
Leasehold Jirtimgs amd wehicles and Lease
land equipment eguipmeni Taial Fiahilities
KD KD KD KD KD
An | Jamssry 2019 - - - - -
Additions 262 %01 154359 39,208 656,468 583,656
Deprecastion (8,242) {46,9%0) (27.037) (82,229 .
Finamce cost - . - - 39122
Fayments - - - - (Z20631)
Foreign curmency
translaton adjustments (203} {109) (335) (B4T) (572)
Ax 31 December 2019 284 305 7,200 211,5% 73302 401575
Current portion 136,893
Noo-cusmeni portion 264 882
401575

Set out below, & the amousts recognised in the consolideted statement of moome related 1o leases:

009

KD
Depreciation expense of right-of-use asscts 81219
Interesl expemse on lezse Lahalnaes 00
At ¥ December 2019 121351

The maturity anabyses of bease Habilites is disclosed in Note 22.2.

31
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
As at 3] December 2019

7 INVESTMENT FROFERTY
2are 2018

KD KD
Balance ai the beginning of the vear 3,500,301 6,367,561
Change in fair value (ETZ07H) 34,756
Fosreign currency translation sdjustmenls 152,560 (2.802.006)
Balance a2 the end of the year 1,581 03 3,600,301

The fair vahse of the investment property as st 31 December 2019 has been determined based on valusiion conducied
by an mdependent appraiser with & recognised and relevant professional qualification and recent expericnce of the
lesciteon and catepery of Mvesiment property being valsed. Mansgement believes that this valustion represents & fr
estimatson of the fair value of this property.

Iovestment property is condadered under level 3 For the fasr value Bierarchy, and there were oo transfers between
e bevels of far value measurements.

Fair value hierarchy for determining the fair value of the imvestmeni property and the valuation technique is
detailed in Note 14,

B INVESTMENT IN ASSOCIATE

2019 2048 e
Fercentage Percentage
Conty of af Ameunt af Amosant
vorporglion _aweership KD orwmaerhipts KD
Al Dindir Petrolewm
International Company Limited Sudan 20.00% 18408 S0.00% 156,187

The movement in the carrying value of the investment in ssocisie i & follows:

e &
KD KD
Balance at the beginning of the year 156,187 594 266
Shoare of resules 80021 224010
Foreign currencics translation adjustmen: (8,900) (M07,538)
Hypermilation sdpestiment (Mote 16) 17,845 45449

Balance st the end of the year 154,154 156,187
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L] INVESTMENT IN ASSDCIATE (continued)

The fiollowing tible illustrates the summarised firssncial infiemation of the Group™s investment in its associase:

20 2008

KD KD
Todal assets 541,524 477,518
Totil hahdities M A6 165,144
Equity 0% 308 312374
Carrying value of the investment 154,154 156,187
Share of oxsocialy results for the year
Revenue . 14,044
Profit for the year 178,044 448,020
Groups share of results from associate 9,022 224010

9 FINANCIAL ASSETS AT FAIR VALUE THROUGH OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME

2009 2018

KD KD
Unquoted equity security . 14 658 450
Quoted equity sccurities 153,208 65,380
153,208 14,723,870

Fair value hierarchy for determining the fair vales of the financial instruments and the valestion technigues are
detailed in Note 24.

10 FINANCIAL ASSETS AT FAIR VALUE THROUGH FROFIT OR LOSS

208 2018
KD KD
Unquoted fund 3130284 6,364 355
Quaoted fund 161 498 -

3,400,781 6,364 385

Fair value hicrarchy for determining the fair vahee of the financial instruments and the valuation technigues are
detziled in Mote 24

13
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11 ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLES AND OTHER DEBIT BALANCES

iy JOIE

KD KD
Trade receivables, net 1509012 1. TE0.2T6
Amounts doe from related parties (Note 18) B&3 568 1,226,106
Contrac] sssets TRLRDD B3R 260
Retention receivables 07990 278,157
Advances and prepaymenis 118,528 177,800
Accrusd profit 136,120 -
Oaber recenvables TH6 23 53553

5,667,619 4,636,242

Movemenss in the allowance for impairment of receivables is as follows:

ope 2018

KD KDy
Balance at the beginming of the year T46,195 £34 680
Adjustment on adoption of IFRS % - 281828
Balanee at the beginming of the vear (adjusted) T46,195 1,117,508
Provisson for expected credit losses = 3edl
Movemeni relating o disposal of a subssdiary - (128.278)
Foreign cesrencies translation adjustments 31439 (246,680)
Balarce at the end of the yvear 1,277,634 T46,195

Trade receivables an: pon-interes! bearing and are pescrally on credit terms of 30- 180 days.

As 8t 31 December, the xpeing analysis of unimpained made receivabiles = 2 follows:
Pasr due but nod dmpained

Netther pass Less tham
Towal due nor impaired 30 days id - 90 days =000 days

KD KD KD KD KD
19 1500012 " 18T 318,758 1,845,384
2018 1,TE0276 176,926 661,587 330,116 611,647

Unimpaired accounts receivable are expecied, on the basis of past experience, 1o be Fully recoverable. [t is not the
practice of the Giroup o obtain collateral over receivables.

As at 31 Decersber 2019, the Compasry has provided allowance for mpairment of smount due from related partics
amounting o KD 584,255 (2013: KD Nil)
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12 CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS
For the purpose of comsolidated staement of cash flows, cash and cash aquivalents comprise the following -

2019 2018
KD KD

Bank balances and cash 1867515 1989382
Wakals deposits 13,751,750 -
Cash and cash equivalents & per the comsolidsied staement of financial
|position 15625265 1,950 382
Resircted bank balances (2T AS5) 25975
Cash and cash equivalerts as per the consolidssed stemnent of cash flows 15597 810 1,963,407

Restricted hank balances of KD 27,455 (2018: KID 25,975) are sccured against bank facilities.

13 SHARE CAPITAL. SHARE PREMIUM AND RESERVES

a) Share capital
A dxyied o fally peid
o9 2018
KD KD
780, (0060, 000 shares (H008: TH0,000,000) of 100 fils paid in cash TE 0, 000 75,000,000

by Stafwlory reserve )
In sccordance with the Companies’ Law, and the Company’s Memorandum of Incorporation and Amtcles of
Association, & minimum of 10% of the profit for the year before contributions to KFAS, NLST, Zakat snd board of
directons” remimeeration shall be wamsfermed to the stahsory reserve. The ansmal general sssembly of the Company
may resobve to discontize sach transfer when the reserve exceeds 50%% of the issued share capétal

The resérve may oaly be med o offeet koises or enable the payment of & dividend up 10 5% of paiduup share
capital in years when profit is not safficient for the payment of such dividend dise 1o absence of distributsble
reserves. Any amounts deducted from the reserve shall be refundsd when the profits in the folkowing years suffice,
unless such reserve exceeds 50% of the msved shase capital

Ko transfer has been made to statutony reserve, smce the Group incummed Josses during the year.

3] Voluniary reserve

In accordance with the Companies” Law, and the Company's Memorandum of Incorporstion and Artickes of
Association, a maximum of 10% of the profit for the year before contributions to KFAS, NLST, Zalt and board
of directors’ remuneration is required to be transferred 1o the voluntary reserve. Such annual transfers may be
discontinued by a resohution of the sharcholders” general assembly wpon 2 recommendation by the Board of
Drectors. There are po restrictions on the distribution of thas reserve.

Mo tramsfer has been made to veluniary reserve, sinoe the Group meinred losoes during the year.
d) Oiber reserves

Other reserves comprise of amounts credited to equity on scquisitions of nos-controlling interests whach are
accounted for & transactions with sharcholders in their capacity as owners

is
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14 ACCOUNT PAYABLES AND OTHER LIABILITIES

a9 o]

KD KD
Trade payables L0415 1,129.982
Accreed expenses 1.760 845 #£93.140
Advances from customers M4 11409
Amounts due to related parties (Note 15) 4330 212,05
Retention payahles 6720 1338
Oher payshles 196,695 45,403

4350058 2313871

15 MURABAHA PAYABLES

20 2018
KDy KD
(arows amount 10318 5318 M08
Lesa: defermed profit (1.201) (130.518)
8116 5,188,190
Mofi-cufrent - 1589180
Cuarrest 28,116 2,559,010
18116 5,168,190

The fadr vaboe of mursbaha payables spproximates the cammying value as &t 31 Decemnber 2019 and 31 December
201 8. The average cost rate attributable i mersbaha payables during the year was 4. 56% per ansem (2018: 3%).

Mursbahs facilities are unsecured, Certain murshaha facilities amounting to KD Nil as at 31 December 2015
(2018: KD 5,147,178) are obtamed from relsted parties (Note 18).

Changes 1n Habelity ansmy Fom financing actnaties, are as follows:

I January Cash Ciaxh 31 December
2019 inflows Dhutflows Other 2019
KDy KD KD KD KD
Murshaka payabiles 5,158,190 66,204 [5,303.807) 7529 116
1 Jarsgry Cash Cazh 31 December
20I& imflorms Ohutiforws Chehver il b
KD KD KD KD KD
Mlurabaha payables 6125074 175,356 (161 509 (F30.931) 5,188,190
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16 HYPERINFLATION ADJUSTMENT

IAS 19 reguires that financial statements prepared i the currency of 3 hypermflasorary economy be stated in
terms of a measuring enil current a1 the stazement of financial position date and that comesponding figures for
previous periods be stated in the same terms o the latest statement of financisl position date, This has been applied
in Higheig. a subudiary, and the restatement bas been caleulated by mesns of conversion factors derived from the
Consamer Price Index (CPI) provided by The Centrsl Bank of Sudan (CBOS) or International Monctary Fand
(IMF)L The conversson factors wsed 10 restate the financial statements of the subsidaary st a3 follows:

Conversbon
Index Tactor

31 December 2019 1159900 1103
31 December 2018 1,415.705 1224
31 December 2017 832926 1.106
31 December 2016 617.400 (W
31 December 2013 521.800 1.081
31 December 2014 428304 1.151
31 December 2013 IN4.526 1.198
31 December 2012 260793 1444
31 December 2011 18] 944 118G
11 Decereber 2010 153,043 1000

The above mentionsd restatennent has been accomnted for as follows:

i Fimancial stwiements prepared in the cumency of a hyperiaflationary economy are siated afier applying the
measaning wnit cument @ the statement of financizl position dese and corresponding figures for the previous
period are stated om the sume basis. Mopetary assets and labilities are not restated becamse they are already
expressed i terms of the monetary undt carrent at the statement of fnancial pesition date. Monetary items ane
moncy beld and items to be recovered or paid in money;

i MNon-monetary sssets and liabilities that are not carried ot amounts corment 2f the stalement of fnancial position
date and components of sharcholders” equity ane restated by applying the relevamt conversion factors;

jii. Comparative financial statements are restated using gencral inflation mdices in terms of the measuring wnit
cusrent at the statement of fimancisl position date. Investment property and available-for-zale mvesiments are
indexed based om recent fair valwsiions.

iv. All ilems im the income statersent are restsiod by spplving the relevant quarterly sversge or year-end
comversion factors; and

v. The effiect on the net momsetary position of the Group is inchuded in the consolidated statement of mcome as a
moneiEry ghin of loss from bvperinflation

The application of the LAS 29 rectatement procedures has ihe effect of amending cerlain accounting policies at

the subsidiary's level which are used In the preparstion of the financial statements under the historical cost

convention.

The hypermilation adjustment of KD 1,004,970 (2008: KD 2,283, 708) in the books of Higleig. up 1o 31 December
2019, hat been adjested directly m the consobdated statemnent of changes m equaty.

The mevement i assets and liabilities doe to byperinflation is as follows:

2019 2018

KD KD
Property and equipment (Noss 5) 4,012 2,006,797
Investment in associate (Mot 8) 17,845 45449
Inventories o063 572586

Cber npect on the consolidated sistement of income and consolidated

siement of changes in cquaty 194,324 (146 486)
SET, 144 2,578,346

£
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16 HYFERINFLATION ADJUSTMENT {contimued)

Consolidated siztement of changes In equity:

s 2018
KD KD
Anribaztable to:
Equity holders of the Company 651118 1467 282
Mon-controlling imerests 361851 El6 426
1004570 2. 283,708
Consslidated statement of income:
2are 2018
KD KD
Aftmbutable to:
Eguity holders of the Company (17,57H) 189,305
Bon-controlling imerests (9, 548) 105,333
(27,826) 794,638
Total Empaci of hyperinflation .44 2578 346

17 BASIC AND DILUTED (LOSS) EARNINGS FER SHARE ATTRIBUTABLE TO SHAREHOLDERS
OF THE COMPANY

Basic and dihated (loss) earmings per share anributable 1o equaity holders of the Company is compuied by dividing
the: (loss) profit for the year attributsble 10 equity holders of the Company by the weighted average mumber of

shares outstanding during the year.
2019 2008

{Loss) profit for the year atribumable (o shareholders of the Compamy (KLY (5,468,791) £0,174

Weighted sverage number of cutstanding chares TEOMO0.000 750,000,000

Basic and diluted (loss) earnings per share attributable to equity bolders

of the Company (fils) {7.29) 011

1% RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

Related parties represent magor shareholders, associates, directors and key managemvent personnel of the Group,
and entities controlled, jointly controlled or significantly influenced by such parties. Pricing policies and terms of
these mansactions are approved by the Conpany s management

Balsrees wrth related parties mcluded 11 the comohdsted statement of fnapcesl posibon &ee as follows:

Lilrimeante Entities under
Parent Parent comman 31 December 3] December
Compuny Compuny ool 2019 21E
KD KD KD KD KD
Accounl receivables and other
debit balinces (Note 11) - 109450 TS4,11E 863,568 1,226,106
Cash anl cash equivalents 1,121,811 - - 1L111.811 192.470
Accouni paysbles and other
lababitses (Mote 14) . - 3330 34330 212,705
Murabaha payables (Note 15) - - - - 5,147,178

38
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15 RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS (comtinwed)

Transactions with related partics inchaded in the consobdated statement of income are as follows:

Uiltimate
Parent Parenmt
Comy Comy 2019 2018
AD KD KD KD
Fmance income 64420 - 64,420 164
Fmance costs - 75872 75872 127,864
Compensation of key management personmel
The remuncration of key management persoancl of the Group during the year were as follows:
2019 2018
KD KD
Salaries and short-term benefits 263224 218,055
Termination benefits 11413 11,733
274,637 229,788

The Board of Directors of the Compasy proposed Directors’ remuneration of KD 25,000 for the year ended
31 December 2019 (2018: KD 25,000) which is ssbject to the approval of the sharebolders at the Anpsal General
Mocting.

19 CONTINGENT LIABILITIES AND CAPITAL COMMITMENTS

A subsidiary of the Comp ,smub-hmmmmmmpinwmwﬁuhma
the terms and conditioas of the profit shaning agreement. Further, the jomt operations parmer has ako filed 3
notice of breach against the subsidiary relating to the ownershzp of the equipment involved in the joint operations.

These cases are presently under arbitration with the Londos Court of International Arbitration (LCIA). The
external legal counse] of the Group believes that this dispute is 3t 3 preliminary stage and therefore, the outcome
of the case cannot be predicied with reasonable certainty. However, management belicves that the fimal result of
the arbitration proceedings is not likely 1o have a material impact on the consolidated financial statements of the

Group.
Capital commitments:
2019 2018

Commitment towards contribution of fund (held as financial asscts through
profit or loss) 477,592 559971

39
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m SIGNIFICANT NON-CONTROLLING INTEREST
Funancial mformation of (he subsidisry that kave material non-controllng mierest is provided below:

Proportion of equiry interest beld by non-contrelling Intcrests:

Conntry of 2079 M8
, -
Higleig Petroleum Servaces and lnvestiment Company Lid Sudan 35.75% 5. 78%
ey 2048
KD KD
Summarised consolidated satemont of income and comprehensive inconte:
Revenae 1348885 1963445
Expenses (2,1%7,213) (62T 170)
Profit for the year 161,672 2336275
Total profit anributsble 10 pon-conirolling inscrests 7,798 35218
Other comprebensive mcome (lost) 370 485 (11,997 254)
Taoial comprehensive income (loss) 532,137 (9.660,175)
Total comprehensive income (loss) snributable (o non-controlling inlcrests 190,239 (3,£26,570)
29 2§
KD KD
LY rized lidated seatement of fimancial position as ai 31 December:
Carrent assets 4,7TE1 268 2,716,288
MNom-current assets 5170431 5052244
Cuarrent lishilities 1,763 415 796,463
TMon-cwment liabilites - 54,884
Total equity BE8. 184 6,897,185
Anribatable io:
Nog-contrelling masrests b k) b 2465744
11 SEGMENT INFORMATION
i Primary segmen! information:
For management perposes, the Groap is orpanised mio three operating segments based on business wnits as
fillws:
Energy . Exploration, drilling, development snd production of oil and gas, alternate and renewable
sources of energy, licemsing and other activities related to the energy sector, and
Contracting :  General Trading and contracting
Orthers : Investment pnd other related services.

Mamigement monitors the operting resulis of its bustiness undts separstely for the purpose of makng decisions about
resource allocation and porformance ssscsement.
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21 SEGMENT INFORMATION (continued)

The following table present revenue and (loss) profit information of the Group's operating segments for the years

ended 31 December 2019 and 31 December 2018, respectively:

31 December 2019
Total segment revenue

Share of results from assocaate

Unrealised loss on fi | assets ot faar
valoe theough profit or loss

(Loss) perofit for the year

Total scgment assets

Total scgzment liabslities

31 December 2018

Total segment revenue

Share of results from associate

Unrealised loss on financial assets at fair
vakue through profit or loss

(Loss) profit for the year
Total segment assets
Total segment liabilities

i) Secondary segment information:

For management purposes, the Group is divided into three main
b) Middle East and North Africa (MENA) and ¢) outside MENA where the Group performs its main activitics in the

Energy Contracting Others Total
KD KD KD KD
3,586,144 2348 585 - £,935029
- 89,022 . 89,022
. . (3.218,677) (3,218,677)
(2.383.201) 161,672 (3,333,199) (5,554.728)
18,907,675 9,951,699 3216314 32,075,688
3137815 1,750,585 20813 4909213
3,608,838 2963445 . 6,572.283
- 224010 . 224010
. - (287,306) (287.306)
(640,275) 1,941,623 (424,179) $77.174
19,535,582 7,748,532 6,433,531 33,717,645
6,800,756 845,175 3353 7,649284

ical segments that are: &) State of Kuwait,

encrgy sector and contracting
200% 2018
Outside Outrsde
Kuwwit MENA MENA Tetal Kuweait MENA MENA Tosal
KD KD KD KD KD KD KD

Segment

revenue . 5,935,029 . 5935029 - 6572253 6,572283
resalts (467222) (1,754307) (333,199 (5354728) (LOIS0IT) 2319368  (424179) Lpr AN
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n FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT OBJECTIVES AND POLICIES

Risk is inherent in the Group’s activities but il i= menaged through a process of ongoing identification,
measoremesni and monitoring, subject to risk limits and other controls. This process of risk management is critscal
i the Growp's continuing profitability and cach individual within the Geoup is accosntable for the risk exposures
relating to his or her responsibilities. The Group is exposed 1o credst risk, hapidury risk and market risk, the latter
being subdivided into profit rate risk_ foreign curmency risk and equity price risk. [ s also subject to prepayment
risk and operational risk. The independent risk control process does not include basiness risks such as changes in
the envirosment, technology and industry, They are monitored through the Group's strategic planning process.

b+ N | Credit risk
Credit risk is the risk that one party 1o & fmancial instrument will fadl to deschorge an oblignion and cause the
other party 1o mour a fnancas] hoss

The Group bas policies and procedures in place i linst the amount of credit exposure bo afiy colster party and 1o
monitor the collection of receivables on an engoing basis. The Group’s credit palicy and exposure to credit risk
is moniored on an ongoing basis by the Company™s Board of Directors. The Growp limits its eredit risk with
regard 10 bark balances by only dealing with repatable bamks. In addition, receivable balances are monitored on
&n ongoing basis with & view #0 minimise the Group's exposure 10 bad debts. The maximum exposure is the
camying amound as presented in the consolidated sestement of financial posstion.

Maximum exponure to credss rizk
The table below thows the maximum exposure to credit risk for ke compoments of the consolidsted stement of
financial position, without taking sccoumt of any collateral and oiher credit enhancements

2079 2E
KD KD
Cash and cash equivalents (exchading cash on hand) 15,602,747 1,976,623
Accound reccivables and other debit balances (excludmg advances and
prepayments} 5,538,791 4458342
21,141,538 6,434 965
111 Liguidity risk

Liguidity risk is the risk that the Group will encounter difficulty in raising funds 10 mest commitments associated
with financial imstroments, Liquidity risk is managed by the finance department of the Company. To manage this
risk, the Group invests in bank deposits or other investments that are readily realisable. The maturity profile &
monitered by finance depantment 1o cnsure adequate higaidity s mainizaned.

The table below sammarises the maturity profile of the Group's fnancial lishilities based on confractual
undiscounted repavment obligations. The liguidity profile of fmancial abilsties reflects the projected cash flows
which inclades funse interest pavments over the Efe of these financial libilmties. The lguidity profile of financial
liabilites a2 31 December was as follows:

Lexs than 3 w2 Mare than 12

On demand igrths meonths momths Toesd
w9 KD KD KD KD KD
Lemse labilitics - 41,349 100,504 486,765 625 618
Account payables and other
lishilitses (exchoding advances
from customers) 31278, 768 234, 003 498 R43 - 4,011,614
Mursheha payables 17,180 10,559 2.5M - 30318

3295048 mEe 601,926 486, TES 4,670 550
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n FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT OBJECTIVES AND POLICIES (continsed)

221 Liquidity risk {continsed)

Less ghan § Jwi2 Mowe than [2
(m demand months mondhs manshs Torad

2018 KD KD KD KDy KD
Acvount paysbles and other
lzshaleries {exchoding advances
o customers) 1,367,403 &15,165 100 GOl - 2,182 568
Murabaks payables 2019 19,547 262537 26M,T21 5318708

1,359,422 634,763 2925370 267,721 7,601,276

213 Markei risk
Market risk is the risk that the valee of o financisl mstrument wall fucthsate & 3 resull of changes in mario
varishles such as profit rates, foreign exchange rates and equity prices, whether those changes are caused by
factors specific 10 the individual financial instrument or its issuer or factons affecting all financial instruments
traded in the market

Market risk s managed on the basis of pre-determined seset allocationd Acfoss VANIOUS ESSet CMEROTHS,
diversification of assets in terms of peographscal distribution and industry concentrabon. & continuous appraisal of
market conditions and trends and management s estimate of long and shon term changes im fair vakae,

2231 Profirrate risk

Profit rate risk arises from the possibility that changes in profii rates willl affect futurs cash flows or the fair valoes
of financial instruments. The Group is not expossd 1o significant profit rete risk since ils borrowings ave from
Tsksmic financial institutions and related parties at fined profit rates.

12331 Foreign currency risk
Foreign currency risk is the risk that the valee of a fimancial nstnement will fluctoste due 1o changes in foreign

exchangpe rales.

The Group is exposed 1o foreign exchange risk arising from various currency exposures, primarily with respect 1o
the US Deollar, Furo, Arsh Emirates Dinar (AEDY), Omani Riyal, Seodi Riyal and Sedanese Pounds. Forsign
exchange risk arises from futare commercial tramsactions, recognised assets and linbilities and net investments in

foreign operations.
2019 2olg
Egquivalentin  Equivalest in
KD KD
US Dasllar 6,037,479 7690821
Eurn 1,014,250 570,928
AED (328, 408) 116,007
Owenasi Riyal (314,811) -
Saudi Riyal (35,081) -
Sudanese Pounds (T18,900) (181,279
5654529 B 196477
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22 FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT OBJECTIVES AND POLICIES (continued)
223 Market risk (continued)
2232 Forcign currency risk (comtinwed)

mMn&mumilhiyoflhc(hwp',(lca)uv&(annochngesmuhx\'llutof
financial assets and labilities) 10 a 10% possible change in the cxchange rates, with all other vanables held constant.

2019 2018
Change Effect on Effecton Change Effect on Effect on
in consolidated other in consodidated other
currency of comprehensi currency  statementof  comprehensive
rate in income imcome rate in inconte income
Currency % KD KD % KD KD
US Dellar +10 666,010 - +10 769,082 -
Euro +10 101,425 . +10 $7.003 -
AED £10 (32.841) - +10 11,801 -
Oenama Riyal 10 (31481 . +10 - -
Saud: Riyal +10 (3,508) - +10 - .
Sudancse
Pounds =10 (87,211) 15321 +10 (24 666) 6,538

2233 Egquity price risk
Equit)prkcriskinlheriskdumcﬁknlmofe@ubdmnlmho(wnlh:mdmhy
indices and the value of individual stocks. The Group is exposed to equity price risk om its financial asscts
available-for-ssle and financial assets at fair value through profit o loss. The Group manages this risk through
diversification of mvestments in terms of industry concentration.

mmw-orum&mwmofmwwmmwhwmmdw
equity securities, with all other variables held comstant are considered immaterial,

23 CAPITAL MANAGEMENT

Tbcmyobjcc&woth&up%apmlmgemﬂbwmhinnhnimbahbycqﬁd&am
order 1o support its business and maximise shareholders’ value.

mmwmmmmmujmwn_ml@mcmmmm
Tomuumuqumummymmmmmwuuhwugm
qiﬂm%ahmmdmﬁo&mmn&hmmm«mm
the years ended 31 December 2019 and 2018,

Nﬁmmimmﬂmlgmmmhud:ﬁmdnnawdnﬁddbywmwﬂmm
ummcmmmmuwwmmawcm.

2019 2018

KD KD
Account payables and other liabalities 4,159,058 2313971
Murbaha payasbles 8116 5,188,190
Less: Cash and cash equivalents (15,597,510) (1,963,407)
Net debt (11,210,636) 5,538,784
Equity attributable 10 sharebolders of the Coempasy 24,203,160 23,511,503
Capital and net debt 13,082,524 29050257
Geanng ratio (%) (85.69)% 19.07%
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4 FAIR VALUES MEASUREMENT OF FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

Fizamcial mstruments comprise of financial sets and financial liabilitses

Finarcial asscts comsist of fmancial assets at fair value through other comprebensive income, fimancasl asses at
fair value throwugh profit or loss, account receivables and other debit balances and cash and cash equivalents.
Fizancial liabilities consist of account payables and other lishilities, lexse babilities and murshaba payables.

The Fair values of fnancial asscts and financial liabilities that are not carmied ot fair value are not maserially dafferer
from their CAMTYING EMsOumis.

The methodologics and asssmptions used 10 determine fair values of sssets is deseribed in fair value section of
Moite 3 Summary of Significant Accounting Policies.

Fimancigl instraments
The Group held the following financial imstrements meassred a1 fair value at the reporting date n the
comiohdated statement of finsncil position:

Level 1 Lewel 2 Lewel 3 Total
KD KD KD KD
2ore
Fmoncial assets moasuned fair value
Fmancial assets af fair vl through otker
covmpreherisive taoome
Equity securities 153,208 - - 153208
Financial assets o fair value ikrough profil or
hoss
Quoted flund . 261498 - 261,498
Ungqucted fund - . 3139284 3,039,284
261,498 3,139,254 3,400,782
153,208 61493 3139284 3,555,900
Level | Level 3 Taal
KD KD KD
2008
Frmancial axsets meanored jfizir walue
Fmancigl assets at foir valhe throwgh other comprehersive
Imcoen
Equity secunities 65,380 14658490 14723870
Fimancial attetr at foir value through profit or loss
Unguated fund - 6,368 385 6,364,385

65380 21022875 21088255

The management assessed that the fir values of cash and cash squivalests, scoounts receivables, sccounts payable
and other Habilities approximate their carrying amousts kgely due 1o the short-term maturities of these
Instruments.

There wers no transfers between levels within the fair vales bisrarchy durisg the year ended 31 December 2019
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4 FAIR VALUES MEASUREMENT OF FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS {rontinued)

Firgacial inseruments (rortinged)
The following table shows & reconciliation of the opening and closing amount of level 3 assets whach are recorded
it fair valhee:

Jomuwary  stotemenmiof comprehensive sales, ransfers 31 December
e imrome imcame amd sesdements 2o
KD KD KD KD KD
Financial asters af fizir valee
income
Equity secarity 14,658,490 = £383.812 (20042307} o
Femancial asyety ar fair value
hrough profit oF loss
Unquoted fand 6364385  (3.210,175) - (4,926) 3,030,284

Loss recorded  (Gain recorded
in the im copsnlidorend
Asat | consolidoted  satementof  Net purchases, Az ar
Jomsgry  stofemetof  comprehemsive sales, ransfery 31 December

2018 oo moame amd segtlpments 2018
KD KD KD KD KD
Finamcial attets af fair volue
througk other comprehenstoe
EmeAm
Equity secusity T4 00000 0000 - 658,490 = 14,658 450
Finarcial assets af fair value
throngh profit or kess
Usquioaed fund 6517679 (287306) 3,012 - 6,364 385

Description of significant umobservable inputs to valuation of finenciel axsets:

[mvestment in managed fund have been valued based on Met Asset Valoe (NAY) provided by the custodian of the
fund. The formation relatisg te vabsstion technigoes and significant unobeervable inputs (o valustion o compute
the sepsitivity of the fasr valse messurement w0 changes in unobservable inputs in not available.

Non-financial aiiets
Imvestment propertics were classified under bevel 3 fair value hicrarchy as follows:
Level 3 Tosal
Fvid KD
Jare
Irvestmient property I,ll'l..ﬂn I,lll.lﬁ-
M8

Investmiens property 3,600,301 3500301
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4 FAIR VALUES MEASUREMENT OF FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS {continsed)

Non-financial aourts feominwed)
The following table shows a recomciliation of the openmng and chosing amount of level 3 pon-financial assets which
are recorded ot fair vakes:
Laxs Grain
recorded in the recorded
consadidared im orher Ay
As I Januwary satement of  comprehensive 3 Pecember
U iRcome imcowme 2are
KD KD KD KD
Investment property 3600301 (BT2,07E) 152860 1. 581,083
Gainn Loss
recorded in the recovded
consolidensd in other A
Ar I Jaruary smalement of  comprehenstve 31 December
20I8 frcowie imcome 2018
KD KD KD KD
Imvestment property 6,367 561 34,756 (2,802,016 3,600,301
Faur value hierarchy disclosures have been grven below:
Valuation technigue
Level of wsaed aned ke inputs Sigmificant
Tipe of imvestment properly Fair vale ierarchy ahzenahip
imgputs
Fo 21 E
fLvi KD
Sales comparnison Carrent
approach for the laind  market raies
and coit mpproach lor  and rate per
the building scquare
Land and buildings 2881083 3600301 Level 3 construcied on the land meler

The isvestment property is valued wsing @ combmation of the sales compasison approsch fior e land snd cost
approach for the bulding constructed op the land. Sakes comparison spproach s based on & comparison of active
market prices for similar properties and recent arm”s length market transactions, adjusted for dafference in the
nature, location of condition of the specific propery. The cost approach provides an andscation of valoe wiang the
ecomomic principle that » buyver will pay no more for an asset than the cost 1o obtain an sseet of egaal utility,
whether by purchase or by construction, unless undue time, inconvenience, risk or other factors e imvolved. The
approach provides an mndication of value by caloslating the current replacement or reproduction cost of an asset
and making deductions fior physacal deterioretion and all other relevant forms of chaolescence,

The methods and valuation techmiques used for the purpose of measuring fadr value have not changed compared
1o the previous reporting perod.

Sensitivity of significant usobservable inputs to fair valoe:

As at 31 December 2019, the market price for the investment property (per square meter) wsed by the valuer is
KD 733 (2018: KD 544). 5% increase (decrease) n price per square meter in isolation would resalt in incresse
(decrease) m fair value of investment property by KD 144,054 (2018: KD 180,015).
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-] DISCONTINUED OPERATIONS

Daring the praor year ended 31 December 2018, the Company sold s 90% equity mterest in KEDDB General
Trading & Contracting Company W.LL (“KDDE") on 27 Febwmary 2018 for a sl considerstion of
KD 2610000 which resubled m a loss of KD 115,634 recognised i the consolidated statement of income

conclading the sale agreement.
KDDE was not previously clasafied as held-for-sale or a2 2 discontipued operation. The comparative consolidased
stmiemnents of meome and other comprebensive imcome kave been rep d 10 show disee d operabons
separately from comlinmng operations,
Thee results of KDDB for the period apto 27 February 2018 are presented below:
IT February
o8
Kb
Revenue 1,308,603
Cost of revenue (1,470,918)
{162.315)
Oeher mmcome 4,956
General and sdminssirative expenses (174,678)
France cost (27330
Lasa fior the year from discontineed operaions (359 367)

The details of the consideration paid and ihe fair values of the ssseis and lishilities s on the date of sale e

presented belows
2018
KD
ASSETS
Property and equipssent 1,999 984
Inventories 337,862
Accounts receivable and other debit balances 3.800,681
Cash snd cach equivalenss 186,574
Total sssets transfermed 6,454 582
LIABILITIES
Emplovees” end of service benefiis (153,3%6)
Accounts paryable and other liabilities (3,071,847)
Murabaha pavables (R58.546)
Toml Eabilities tramsforred (4,134,789)
Net assets transfierred 1.r70,093
Cash consaderation received 1,610,000
Non-controlling interests 455,541
Lowx om disposal of @ subsidsary (115,634)
Nt cash inflow anising on deeposal:
2018
KD

Cash consideration received 1,610,000
Cash and bank balances sold as part of dscontinued operatons (256,574)

1,353,426
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F 2] SUBSEQUENT EVENT

The cutbreak of Movel Coronavines (COVID 19, the “event™) continees io progress and evolve. The éxtent sad
duration of its business and economic Empact remain uncertain as it is dependent on futare developments that
canmod be accursiely predicied a1 s time, such as the ransenission raie of the coronavines and the extent and
effectvensss of coniainment actions laken Given the ongoing economic unceruinty, 3 relable estimate of the
impact cammot be made at (ke dase of smborisation of these consolidated financial statements. These developments
coulld impact euar fsture financial resulis, cash Mlows and fimancial condition.




